



PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

"/P5" → "/P6")
First
Run
Section
changes
Only

RNK/cm4

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: state finances and appropriations, constituting the
2 executive budget act of the 1999 legislature

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 *b0519/4.1* SECTION 1b. 1.13 of the statutes is created to read:

4 1.13 Land use planning activities. (1) In this section:

5 (a) "Local governmental unit" has the meaning given in s. 1.12 (1) (a).

6 (b) "State agency" has the meaning given in s. 1.12 (1) (b).

7 (2) Each state agency shall ensure that, consistently with other laws, the
8 actions of the agency are designed to further the following goals:

9 (a) Promotion of the redevelopment of lands with existing infrastructure and
10 public services and the maintenance and rehabilitation of existing residential,
11 commercial and industrial structures.

1 (3) Each state agency shall ensure that, consistently with other laws, whenever
2 it administers a law under which a local governmental unit prepares a plan, the
3 actions of the local governmental unit under the plan are designed to further the
4 goals specified in sub. (2), to the extent applicable.

5 *b0223/2.1* SECTION 1c. 6.92 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 6.92 and
6 amended to read:

7 **6.92 Inspector making challenge.** Each inspector shall challenge for
8 cause any person offering to vote whom the inspector knows or suspects is not a
9 qualified elector. If a person is challenged as unqualified by an inspector, one of the
10 inspectors shall administer the following oath or affirmation to the person: "You do
11 solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will fully and truly answer all questions put to
12 you regarding your place of residence and qualifications as an elector of this
13 election"; and shall then ask ~~these of the following~~ questions which are appropriate
14 as determined by the board, by rule, to test the person's qualifications.

15 *b0223/2.1* SECTION 1g. 6.92 (1) to (6) of the statutes are repealed.

16 (16) *b0223/2.1* SECTION 1h. 6.925 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 6.925 and
17 amended to read:

18 **6.925 Elector making challenge in person.** Any elector may challenge for
19 cause any person offering to vote whom the elector knows or suspects is not a
20 qualified elector. If a person is challenged as unqualified by an elector, one of the
21 inspectors may administer the oath or affirmation to the challenged elector under s.
22 6.92 and ask the challenged elector the questions under that section which are
23 appropriate to test the elector's qualifications. In addition, one of the inspectors shall
24 administer the following oath or affirmation to the challenging elector: "You do
25 solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will fully and truly answer all questions put to

1 you regarding the challenged person's place of residence and qualifications as an
2 elector of this election"; and shall then ask ~~these of the following~~ questions which are
3 appropriate as determined by the board, by rule, to test the qualifications of the
4 challenged elector.

5 ***b0223/2.1* SECTION 1~~g~~^j**. 6.925 (1) to (6) of the statutes are repealed.

6 ***b0365/2.1* SECTION 1~~h~~^k**. 13.101 (4a) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***b0365/2.1* SECTION 1~~m~~**. 13.101 (4b) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***b0309/3.1* SECTION 1~~g~~^p**. 13.101 (4g) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***b0309/3.1* SECTION 1~~h~~^r**. 13.101 (4i) of the statutes is created to read:

10 13.101 (4i) (a) The department of natural resources and the department of
11 agriculture, trade and consumer protection shall present to the committee a schedule
12 for transferring funds from the appropriation account under s. 20.370 (6) (aa) to the
13 appropriation account under s. 20.115 (7) (c) or from the appropriation account under
14 s. 20.370 (6) (aq) to the appropriation account under s. 20.115 (7) (qd), or both, for the
15 purpose of providing funding under s. 92.14 (3) (a).

16 (b) The committee may transfer funds as provided in the schedule under par.

17 (a). If the committee transfers funds from the appropriation account under s. 20.370
18 (6) (aa) to the appropriation account under s. 20.115 (7) (c) in a fiscal year, the
19 amounts in the schedule under s. 20.005 for the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (aa)
20 for that fiscal year are decreased by the amount of the transfer. If the committee
21 transfers funds from the appropriation account under s. 20.370 (6) (aq) to the
22 appropriation account under s. 20.115 (7) (qd) in a fiscal year, the amounts in the
23 schedule under s. 20.005 for the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (aq) for that fiscal
24 year are decreased by the amount of the transfer and the amounts in the schedule

1 under s. 20.005 for the appropriation under s. 20.115(7) (qd) for that fiscal year are
2 increased by the amount of the transfer.

3 ***b0310/1.1* SECTION 1r.** 13.101 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.101 (11) The committee may approve a clean water fund program interest
5 rate change as specified under s. 281.58 (12) (f), an urban storm water loan program
6 interest rate change as specified in s. 281.595 (11) (b) or a safe drinking water loan
7 program interest rate change as specified under s. 281.61 (11) (b).

8 ***b0384/2.1* SECTION 1r.** 13.101 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

9 13.101 (15) Notwithstanding sub. (3) (a), if the department of administration
10 requests the joint committee on finance to supplement the appropriation under s.
11 20.505 (1) (ku) from the appropriation under s. 20.865 (4) (g), the committee may
12 supplement the appropriation by not more than \$500,000 in any fiscal year to provide
13 a grant to one or more eligible counties if the committee finds that the proposed
14 grantee or grantees are eligible to receive a grant under s. 16.18. Notwithstanding
15 sub. (3) (a), no finding of emergency is required for the committee to act in accordance
16 with this subsection.

17 **SECTION 2r.** 13.48 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 13.48 (7) BIENNIAL RECOMMENDATIONS. The building commission shall prepare
19 and formally adopt recommendations for the long-range state building program on
20 a biennial basis. Unless a later date is requested by the building commission and
21 approved by the joint committee on finance, the building commission shall, no later
22 than the first Tuesday in April of each odd-numbered year, transmit ~~its~~ the report
23 prepared by the department of administration under s. 16.40 (20) and the
24 commission's recommendations for the succeeding fiscal biennium that require

1 authorize the lease, lease purchase or acquisition of existing facilities in lieu of state
2 construction of any project enumerated in the authorized state building program.

3 ***b0523/3.1* SECTION 3f.** 13.48 (19) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

4 13.48 (19) (b) The building commission may not lease or acquire a building,
5 structure or facility for the purpose of confining persons serving a sentence of
6 imprisonment to the Wisconsin state prisons under ch. 973 unless the person who
7 undertakes construction or conversion of the building, facility or structure has met
8 the requirements of s. 301.19 (2) and has complied with the agreement under s.
9 20.924 (1) (i).

10 ***-2602/1.1* SECTION 3g.** 13.48 (25t) of the statutes is created to read:

11 13.48 (25t) WISBUILD INITIATIVE. There is created a program, to be known as the
12 "Wisbuild initiative", for the purpose of providing financial support for the
13 maintenance, repair and renovation of state-owned buildings. Funding may be
14 provided under the initiative for high priority, comprehensive building renovation
15 projects, as well as for the maintenance and repair of the exterior components of
16 buildings and, without limitation because of enumeration, systems such as
17 mechanical, electrical, plumbing and other building systems. Funding may also be
18 provided under the initiative for projects to remove barriers that reduce access to and
19 use of state facilities by persons with disabilities. The building commission shall
20 allocate available funding for the initiative. Projects funded as a part of the initiative
21 shall be financed from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (z) or as otherwise
22 provided in the authorized state building program.

23 ***b0310/1.3* SECTION 3^{gm} 3f.** 13.48 (26) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 13.48 (26) ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT ANNUAL FINANCE PLAN APPROVAL. The
25 building commission shall review the versions of the biennial finance plan and any

1 13.48 (27) LEASE OF CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES. ~~The~~ Subject to the requirements
2 of sub. (19) (b) and s. 20.924 (1) (i), (im) and (j), the building commission may lease
3 any facility meeting the requirements of s. 301.19 (2) for use of the department of
4 corrections as a part of the authorized state building program, with an option to
5 purchase the facility by the state. Any lease shall provide for the facility to be
6 constructed in accordance with requirements and specifications approved by the
7 department of administration and shall permit inspection of the site and facility by
8 agents of the department.

9 ***b0532/1.1*** SECTION ~~3h~~^{hg} 13.48 (30) of the statutes is created to read:

10 13.48 (30) AGENCY WORK PLANS FOR CAPITAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE. The building
11 commission shall review work plans of agencies for expenditure of capital building
12 maintenance moneys submitted under s. 16.857 (2) and may approve or disapprove
13 any plan or approve a plan with modifications.

14 **SECTION** ~~3h~~^{3hr} 13.48 (31) of the statutes is created to read:

15 13.48 (31) DIGITAL TELEVISION CONVERSION. (a) In this subsection, "broadcasting
16 corporation" has the meaning given in s. 39.81 (2).

17 (b) 1. Subject to par. (e), the building commission may authorize up to
18 \$9,713,700 in general fund supported borrowing to aid in the acquisition,
19 construction, development, enlargement or improvement of facilities and equipment
20 related to the conversion to digital television for the educational communications
21 board or, if the federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all
22 broadcasting licenses held by the educational communications board to the
23 broadcasting corporation, for the broadcasting corporation. If the federal
24 communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses
25 held by the educational communications board to the broadcasting corporation, the

1 related to the conversion to digital television for the Milwaukee Area Technical
2 College. The state funding commitment under this paragraph shall be in the form
3 of a grant to the Milwaukee Area Technical College. Before approving any such state
4 funding commitment, the building commission shall determine that the district
5 board of the Milwaukee Area Technical College has entered into an agreement under
6 s. 38.125 (2) (a) and that the board has secured additional funding at least equal to
7 \$350,000 from nonstate donations for the purpose of digital television conversion.

8 2. If the building commission authorizes a grant to the Milwaukee Area
9 Technical College under subd. 1. and if, for any reason, the facility or equipment that
10 is acquired, constructed, developed, enlarged or improved with funds from the grant
11 is not used for the purpose of public broadcasting, the state shall retain an ownership
12 interest in the facility or equipment equal to the amount of the state's grant.

13 (e) During the 1999-2001 fiscal biennium, the building commission may not
14 authorize any general fund supported borrowing to aid in the acquisition,
15 construction, development, enlargement or improvement of a broadcasting network
16 facility or a production facility.

17 ***-2456/2.1*** SECTION 3i. 13.48 (32) of the statutes is created to read:

18 13.48 (32) DEBT INCREASE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A DENTAL CLINIC AND EDUCATION
19 FACILITY AT MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY. (a) The legislature finds and determines that it
20 is in the public interest to promote the health and well-being of residents of this state
21 by ensuring the availability of a sufficient number of dentists to meet the needs of
22 residents of this state; it is in the public interest, advantage and welfare to ensure
23 the continued availability of dental education in this state; and Marquette
24 University operates the only dental school in this state. It is, therefore, the public
25 policy of this state to assist private institutions in this state, including Marquette

1 grant. The option shall be subject to any mortgage or other security interest of any
2 private lenders.

3 2. The option may be exercised only upon the occurrence of any of the following:

4 a. Suspension of operation of a program of dental education at Marquette
5 University or any successor organization.

6 b. Foreclosure of the mortgage by a private lender.

7 (d) If the state does not exercise the option to purchase the dental clinic and
8 education facility, and if the facility is sold to any 3rd party, any agreement to sell the
9 facility shall provide that the state has the right to receive an amount equal to the
10 construction grant under par. (b) from the net proceeds of any such sale after the
11 mortgage has been satisfied and all other secured debts have been paid. This right
12 shall be paramount to the right of Marquette University to the proceeds upon such
13 sale.

14 ***b0559/1.1*** SECTION 3^j. 13.485 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 13.485 (2) The building commission may, under ~~s. 18.56 (5) and (9) (j)~~ ss. 18.561
16 and 18.562, deposit in a separate and distinct fund, outside the state treasury, in an
17 account maintained by a trustee, fees and charges derived from the facilities or from
18 agreements entered into under sub. (4). The fees and charges deposited are the
19 trustee's moneys in accordance with the agreement between this state and the
20 trustee or in accordance with the resolution pledging the fees and charges to the
21 repayment of revenue obligations issued under this section.

22 ***b0633/2.1*** SECTION 3^{jm}. 13.489 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

23 13.489 (1m) APPROVAL OF COMMISSION REQUIRED FOR STUDY OF POTENTIAL MAJOR
24 HIGHWAY PROJECTS. (a) In this subsection:

1 50% of its annual budget from appropriations made by state law, including
2 subgrantee or subcontractor recipients of such funds.

3 ***-0030/2.2*** SECTION 6. 13.94 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.94 (4) (b) In performing audits of family care districts under s. 46.2895,
5 Wisconsin works agencies under subch. III of ch. 49, providers of medical assistance
6 under subch. IV of ch. 49, corporations, institutions, associations, or other
7 organizations, and their subgrantees or subcontractors, the legislative audit bureau
8 shall audit only the records and operations of such providers and organizations
9 which pertain to the receipt, disbursement or other handling of appropriations made
10 by state law.

11 ***-1741/2.1*** SECTION 8. 14.06 of the statutes is created to read:

12 **14.06 Gifts, grants and bequests.** The governor may accept gifts, grants and
13 bequests, and may expend the proceeds to carry out the purposes for which received.

14 ***-1821/4.1*** SECTION 11. 14.18 of the statutes is created to read:

15 **14.18 Assistance from executive branch agencies.** (1) In this section
16 "executive branch agency" has the meaning given under s. 16.70 (4).

17 (2) The governor may enter into a cooperative arrangement with any executive
18 branch agency under which the agency provides assistance to the governor in
19 carrying out his or her responsibilities.

20 ***b0242/2.5*** SECTION 11ac. 14.18 of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin
21 Act (this act), is repealed.

22 ***b0163/1.1*** SECTION 11^d~~g~~. 14.20 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 **14.20 (title) Literacy improvement aids.**

24 ***b0509/2.1*** SECTION 11g. 14.20 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 14.20 (2) From the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.525 (1) (f) and (kf),
2 the governor may provide a grant to any local governmental unit or nonprofit
3 organization for support of a literacy improvement program.

4 *b0163/1.1* SECTION 11n. 14.20 (3) and (4) of the statutes are repealed.

5 *b0307/3.2* SECTION 12g. ^{✓ set.} 14.82 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

6 *b0307/3.2* SECTION 12g. ^{✓ g ← letter "g"} 14.82 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

7 14.82 (1) (d) Beginning on July 1, 1999, the total amount that may be expended
8 in a fiscal year from the appropriation account under s. 20.315 (1) (q) for the joint
9 Minnesota-Wisconsin boundary area commission may not exceed the total amount
10 expended by the state of Minnesota in the same fiscal year for the joint
11 Minnesota-Wisconsin boundary area commission.

12 *b0519/4.3* SECTION 12m. 15.01 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 15.01 (4) "Council" means a part-time body appointed to function on a
14 continuing basis for the study, and recommendation of solutions and policy
15 alternatives, of the problems arising in a specified functional area of state
16 government, except the Wisconsin land council has the powers specified in s. 16.965
17 (3) and (5) and the powers granted to agencies under ch. 227, the Milwaukee river
18 revitalization council has the powers and duties specified in s. 23.18, the council on
19 physical disabilities has the powers and duties specified in s. 46.29 (1) and (2), the
20 state council on alcohol and other drug abuse has the powers and duties specified in
21 s. 14.24 and, before January 1, 2001, the council on health care fraud and abuse has
22 the powers and duties specified in s. 146.36.

23 *b0519/4.3* SECTION 12n. 15.01 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
24 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

1 license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88

2 (2).

3 ***b0682/3.5* SECTION 27m.** 15.105 (25) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 15.105 (25) (c) Four or, if the secretary of administration determines that the
5 federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting
6 licenses held by the educational communications board to the broadcasting
7 corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective date of the last license
8 transferred as determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), 5

9 other members.

10 ***-0030/2.6* SECTION 31.** 15.197 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

11 15.197 (5) COUNCIL ON LONG-TERM CARE. There is created in the department of
12 health and family services a council on long-term care, which shall consist of 15
13 members. The governor shall designate the chairperson of the council on long-term
14 care.

15 ***-0030/2.7* SECTION 32.** 15.197 (5) of the statutes, as created by 1999
16 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

17 ***-0269/3.1* SECTION 34.** 15.197 (25) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 15.197 (25) (c) This subsection does not apply beginning on July 1, 2001 2002.

19 ***b0229/1.1* SECTION 34^b.** 15.197 (26) of the statutes is created to read:

20 15.197 (26) SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM FOR WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREN
21 COUNCIL. (a) There is created in the department of health and family services a
22 supplemental food program for women, infants and children council. The council
23 shall consist of the following members:

- 24 1. One representative of independent retail grocery stores.
25 2. One representative of the food industry warehouse distribution system.

1 9. One member, who is not a public officer and who does not possess the
2 qualifications of the members under subs. 7. and 8., to represent the interests of the
3 public.

4 (c) The members of the board appointed under par. (b) 7., 8., 8m. and 9. shall
5 be appointed by the governor to serve at the pleasure of the governor.

6 ***b0569/1.2* SECTION 37g.** 15.227 (24) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***-1696/7.5* SECTION 38.** 15.57 of the statutes is renumbered 15.57 (1).

8 ***-1696/7.6* SECTION 39.** 15.57 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

9 15.57 (2) If the secretary of administration determines that the federal
10 communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses
11 held by the educational communications board to the broadcasting corporation, as
12 defined in s. 39.81 (2), this section does not apply on and after the effective date of
13 the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration under
14 s. 39.88 (2).

15 ***b0174/3.2* SECTION 40^g.** 15.675 of the statutes is renumbered 15.495 and
16 amended to read:

17 **15.495 Same; attached board.** (1) EDUCATIONAL APPROVAL BOARD. There is
18 created an educational approval board which is attached to the ~~higher educational~~
19 ~~aids board~~ department of veterans affairs under s. 15.03. The board shall consist of
20 not more than 7 members, who shall be representatives of state agencies and other
21 persons with a demonstrated interest in educational programs, appointed to serve
22 at the pleasure of the governor.

23 ***b0682/3.7* SECTION 40m.** 15.98 of the statutes is created to read:

24 **15.98 Public broadcasting transitional board; creation.** (1) In this
25 section:

1 (L) One member appointed by the governor who is a representative of public
2 elementary and secondary schools, for a 3-year term.

3 (3) The appointment of the members specified in sub. (2) is subject to senate
4 confirmation, except for the appointment of a member who holds an office specified
5 in sub. (2) that is subject to senate confirmation and except for the members specified
6 in sub. (2) (b), (g) and (h).

7 (4) If the district board governing the Milwaukee Area Technical College does
8 not enter into an agreement with the broadcasting corporation under s. 38.125 (2)
9 (a) by the date specified in s. 38.125 (2) (a) (intro.), the member specified under sub.
10 (2) (f) shall vacate his or her membership and the governor shall appoint, subject to
11 senate confirmation, an individual to serve as a member for a 3-year term.

12 (5) This section does not apply beginning on the first day of the 36th month
13 commencing after the effective date of this subsection [revisor inserts date].

14 *b0478/2.1* SECTION 40[✓] 16.004 (13) of the statutes is created to read:

15 16.004 (13) UNFUNDED PRIOR SERVICE FOR ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEYS.
16 Beginning in the 1999-2000 fiscal year and ending in the 2003-04 fiscal year, the
17 department shall pay \$80,000 in each fiscal year from the appropriation account
18 under s. 20.475 (1) (d) toward the department's unfunded prior service liability under
19 the Wisconsin retirement system that results from granting the creditable service
20 under s. 40.02 (17) (gm).

21 *-0030/2.8* SECTION 41. 16.009 (2) (p) of the statutes is created to read:

22 16.009 (2) (p) Contract with one or more organizations to provide advocacy
23 services to potential or actual recipients of the family care benefit, as defined in s.
24 46.2805 (4), or their families or guardians. The board and contract organizations
25 under this paragraph shall assist these persons in protecting their rights under all

1 (4) The department shall make grants to eligible counties from the
2 appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (ku).

3 (5) No county may receive a grant under this section in an amount exceeding
4 \$500,000 in any state fiscal year.

5 ***-0400/7.6* SECTION 47.** 16.22 of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
6 Act (this act), is repealed.

7 ***-0400/7.7* SECTION 48.** 16.22 (title), (1) and (2) (intro.) and (a) to (g) of the
8 statutes are renumbered 46.78 (title), (1) and (2) (intro.) and (a) to (g).

9 ***-0400/7.8* SECTION 48.** 16.22 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 46.78 (2)
10 (h) and amended to read:

11 46.78 (2) (h) From the appropriations under s. 20.505 (4) (j) and (p) 20.435 (3)
12 (gb) and (p), award grants to persons providing national service programs, giving
13 priority to the greatest extent practicable to persons providing youth corps programs.

14 ***-0400/7.9* SECTION 49.** 16.22 (2) (i) to (k) of the statutes are renumbered
15 46.78 (2) (i) to (k).

16 ***-0400/7.10* SECTION 50.** 16.22 (2) (kL) of the statutes, as created by 1997
17 Wisconsin Act 237, section 4w, is renumbered 16.22 and amended to read:

18 **16.22 Wisconsin promise challenge grants.** From the appropriation under
19 s. 20.505 (4) (1) (fm), award Wisconsin promise challenge grants and provide training
20 and technical assistance under 1997 Wisconsin Act 237, section 9101 (1z) (b) and (h).

21 ***-0400/7.11* SECTION 51.** 16.22 (2) (L) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered
22 46.78 (2) (L) and (3).

23 ***b0163/1.2* SECTION 51m.** 16.23 of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-1806/3.1* SECTION 52.** 16.24 (title) and (1) of the statutes are renumbered
25 14.63 (title) and (1), and 14.63 (1) (b), as renumbered, is amended to read:

*Have
marked
these on
margin*

1 (11) (b) The requirements to pay tuition and mandatory student fees under sub.
2 (5) and to make refunds under sub. (7) are subject to the availability of sufficient
3 assets in the tuition trust fund.

4 *-1806/3.11* SECTION 62. 16.24 (12) and (13) of the statutes are renumbered
5 14.63 (12) and (13), and 14.63 (12) (title), (a) (intro.) and (b) (intro.) and (13), as
6 renumbered, are amended to read:

7 14.63 (12) (title) ADDITIONAL DEPARTMENT DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE STATE
8 TREASURER.

9 (a) (intro.) The department state treasurer shall do all of the following:

10 (b) (intro.) The department state treasurer may do any of the following:

11 (13) PROGRAM TERMINATION. If the department state treasurer determines that
12 the program under this section is financially infeasible, the department state
13 treasurer shall discontinue entering into tuition prepayment contracts under sub.
14 (3) and discontinue selling tuition units under sub. (4).

15 *-1696/7.7* SECTION 63. 16.25 of the statutes is created to read:

16 16.25 Emergency weather warning system. (1) In this section,
17 "broadcasting corporation" has the meaning given in s. 39.81 (2).

18 (2) If the secretary determines that the federal communications commission
19 has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the educational
20 communications board to the broadcasting corporation, on and after the effective
21 date of the last license transferred, as determined by the secretary under s. 39.88 (2),
22 the department shall contract with the broadcasting corporation for the operation of
23 an emergency weather warning system.

24 (24) *-b0292/2.1* SECTION 63. 16.255 of the statutes is created to read:

1 101.935 (3) The department may promulgate rules and issue orders to
2 administer and enforce this section. ~~A person who violates this section or a~~
3 ~~regulation or order under this section may be required to forfeit not less than \$10 nor~~
4 ~~more than \$250 for each offense. Each day of continued violation constitutes a~~
5 ~~separate offense.~~

6 **SECTION 65m.** 16.40 (20) of the statutes is created to read:

7 16.40 (20) PUBLIC DEBT SERVICE COSTS PROJECTION. Prepare in each
8 odd-numbered year for inclusion in the report submitted by the building commission
9 under s. 13.48 (7) a projection of the long-term trends in principal and interest costs
10 on public debt contracted under subchs. I and IV of ch. 18 as a proportion of all tax
11 revenues that are deposited or are expected to be deposited in the general fund. The
12 projection shall take account of the recommendations adopted by the building
13 commission for the long-range building program under s. 13.48 (7) for the succeeding
14 fiscal biennium and all proposed general obligation bonding contained in the
15 executive budget bill or bills, including bonding for the authorized state building
16 program as well as for other borrowing purposes.

17 ***b0266/4.1* SECTION 65m.** 16.40 (21) of the statutes is created to read:

18 16.40 (21) ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
19 OF PUBLIC LANDS. Render an accounting to the board of commissioners of public lands
20 for the costs of all administrative services provided by the department and other
21 state agencies, as defined in s. 20.001 (1), to the board. All moneys received from the
22 board under s. 24.64 for the costs of administrative services provided by the
23 department and other state agencies shall be deposited in the general fund.

24 **SECTION 68b.** 16.42 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 and educational activities, or for the purchase of computerized planning data,
2 planning software or the hardware required to utilize that data or software. The
3 department may require any local governmental unit that receives a grant under
4 this section to finance not more than 25% of the cost of the product or service to be
5 funded by the grant from the resources of the local governmental unit. Prior to
6 awarding a grant under this section, the department shall forward a detailed
7 statement of the proposed expenditures to be made under the grant to the secretary
8 of transportation and obtain his or her written approval of the proposed
9 expenditures.

10 *b0504/3.1* SECTION 114m. 16.967 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

11 16.967 (11) SOIL SURVEYS AND MAPPING. (a) The board may conduct soil surveys
12 and soil mapping activities. The board may assess any state agency for any amount
13 that the board determines to be required to conduct soil surveys and soil mapping
14 activities. For this purpose, the board may assess state agencies on a premium basis
15 and pay costs incurred on an actual basis. The board shall credit all moneys received
16 from state agencies under this paragraph to the appropriation account under s.
17 20.505 (1) (kt).

18 (b) The board may contract with the board of commissioners of public lands to
19 perform soil surveys and soil mapping activities on lands under the jurisdiction of
20 the board of commissioners of public lands.

21 *b0504/3.1* SECTION 114n. 16.967 (11) of the statutes, as created by 1999
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

23 *b0365/2.4* SECTION 114^p~~m~~. 16.971 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

24 *-1265/7.1* SECTION 115. 16.971 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 16.971 (9) In conjunction with the public defender board, the director of state
2 courts, the departments of corrections and justice and district attorneys, the division
3 may maintain, promote and coordinate automated justice information systems that
4 are compatible among counties and the officers and agencies specified in this
5 subsection, using the moneys appropriated under s. 20.505 (1) (ja) ~~and~~, (kp) and (kq).
6 When acting under this subsection, the division shall give priority to assisting
7 counties that show the greatest need for additional assistant district attorney
8 positions based on the weighted prosecutor caseload measurement formula
9 developed by the department of administration under s. 978.042 (1), unless such a
10 county informs the division that it does not want to be given priority in receiving
11 assistance. The division shall annually report to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2)
12 concerning the division's efforts to improve and increase the efficiency of integration
13 of justice information systems.

14 ***b0682/3.11* SECTION 115e.** 16.973 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.973
15 (1) (ar).

16 ***b0682/3.11* SECTION 115m.** 16.973 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:
17 16.973 (1) (ag) "Broadcasting corporation" has the meaning given under s.
18 39.81 (2).

19 ***b0682/3.11* SECTION 115s.** 16.973 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 16.973 (2) (b) Provide such computer services and telecommunications services
21 to local governmental units and the broadcasting corporation and provide such
22 telecommunications services to qualified private schools, postsecondary
23 institutions, museums and zoos as the division considers to be appropriate and as the
24 division can efficiently and economically provide. The division may exercise this
25 power only if in doing so it maintains the services it provides at least at the same

1 18.61 (3) (b) 4. By action, enjoin any acts or things which may be unlawful or
2 in violation of the rights of the ~~holders~~ owners of the revenue obligations; and

3 ~~*-1432/7.37*~~ SECTION 158. 18.61 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 18.61 (3) (c) The trustee shall have all of the powers necessary or appropriate
5 for the exercise of any functions specifically set forth in this subchapter or incident
6 to the general representation of the ~~holders~~ owners of revenue obligations in the
7 enforcement and protection of their rights.

8 ~~*-1432/7.38*~~ SECTION 159. 18.61 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 18.61 (4) Any public officer or public employe, as defined in s. 939.22 (30), and
10 the surety on the person's official bond, or any other person participating in any
11 direct or indirect impairment of any fund established under this subchapter, shall
12 be liable in any action brought by the attorney general in the name of the state, or
13 by any taxpayer of the state, or by the ~~holder of any evidence~~ owner of revenue
14 obligation payable in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, out of such fund, to
15 restore to the fund all diversions from the fund.

16 ~~*b0559/1.35*~~ SECTION 15⁹m. 18.61 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 18.61 (5) The legislature may provide, with respect to any specific issue of
18 revenue obligations, prior to their issuance, that if the special fund income or the
19 enterprise or program income pledged to the payment of the principal and interest
20 of the issue is insufficient for that purpose, it will consider supplying the deficiency
21 by appropriation of funds, from time to time, out of the treasury. If the legislature
22 so provides, the commission may make the necessary provisions therefor in the
23 authorizing resolution and other proceedings of the issue. Thereafter, if the
24 contingency occurs, recognizing its moral obligation to do so, the legislature hereby
25 expresses its expectation and aspiration that it shall make such appropriation.

1 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6m. shall be credited to this
2 appropriation account.

3 *b0466/1.3* SECTION 212c. 20.143 (1) (qm) (title) of the statutes is amended
4 to read:

5 20.143 (1) (qm) (title) *Brownfields and groundwater contamination grant*
6 *program; environmental fund.*

7 *-2156/1* SECTION 213. 20.143 (1) (s) of the statutes is repealed.

8 *-2156/1* SECTION 214. 20.143 (1) (sm) of the statutes is repealed.

9 (9) *b0238/4.2* SECTION 216^g. 20.143 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 ^{g ← letter "a"}

11 20.143 (3) (j) *Safety and building operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
12 the purposes of subchs. I, II, III, IV and VI of ch. chs. 101, chs. 145 and 168 and ss.
13 236.12 (2) (a), 236.13 (1) (d) and (2m) and 236.335. All moneys received under ch. 145
14 and ss. 101.177 (4) (a) 4., 101.178, 101.19, 101.63 (9), 101.654 (3), 101.73 (12), 101.82
15 (4), 101.9205 (3), 101.9208 (1) and (3) to (10), 101.9213 (8), 101.9223, 101.935,
16 101.951 (2), 101.952 (2), 101.955 (2), 101.973 (7) and 236.12 (7) shall be credited to
17 this appropriation.

18 *b0344/3.6* SECTION 216m. 20.143 (3) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.143 (3) (Lm) *Petroleum storage remedial action fees.* The amounts in the
20 schedule for the administration of ss. 101.143 and 101.144. All moneys received
21 under s. 101.143 (2) (L) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

22 *-1432/7.39* SECTION 217. 20.143 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.143 (3) (s) *Petroleum inspection fund — revenue obligation proceeds.* As a
24 continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations that are issued
25 under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, authorized under s. 101.143 (9m) and deposited in a
fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1); to provide for reserves and for

RK JLG

1 to reduce principal of outstanding revenue obligations issued pursuant to s. 101.143
2 (9m) and, if the department promulgates rules under s. 101.143 (2)(i) 1., to purchase,
3 or provide funding to purchase, insurance described in s. 101.143 (2) (i) 2.

4 ***-1432/7.43* SECTION 221.** 20.143 (3) (vb) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.143 (3) (vb) *Petroleum storage environmental remedial action revenue*
6 *bonding; awards.* From the petroleum inspection fund, a sum sufficient not to exceed
7 the net proceeds of special fund obligations issued pursuant to s. 101.143 (9m) to pay
8 awards under s. 101.143 (4) and legal costs incurred under s. 101.143 (7m).
9 Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule
10 under s. 20.005.

11 ***b0365/2.6* SECTION 221m.** 20.143 (4) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***-1836/2.2* SECTION 222.** 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.144 (1) (g) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
14 the general program operations of the department of financial institutions. Except
15 as provided in pars. (a), (h), (i) and (u), all moneys received by the department, other
16 than by the office of credit unions, the division of banking and the division of savings
17 and loan, and 88% of all moneys received by the department's division of banking and
18 the department's division of savings and loan shall be credited to this appropriation,
19 but any balance at the close of a fiscal year ~~exceeding 10% of the previous fiscal year's~~
20 ~~expenditures~~ under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund. Annually,
21 \$200,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be
22 transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.575 (1) (g).

23 ***-0817/1.1* SECTION 225.** 20.155 (1) (Lb) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.155 (1) (Lb) *Gifts for stray voltage program.* All moneys received from gifts and grants for the purpose of the stray voltage program to carry out the purpose for which received.

-0817/1.2 SECTION 226. 20.155 (1) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.155 (1) (Lm) *Consumer education and awareness.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, orders, judgments and settlements for consumer education and awareness to carry out the purpose for which received.

^c
b0346/1.1 SECTION 226^c. 20.155 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.155 (1) (q) *Universal telecommunications service.* ~~Biennially, from~~ From the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule for the promotion of universal telecommunications service for the purposes specified in s. 196.218 (5) (a) 1. to 4., 8. and 9.

^e
b0419/1.1 SECTION 226^e. 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.165 (1) (i) *Examinations; general program operations.* All Ninety percent of all moneys received under s. 440.05 (1) (b) for the purposes of preparing, administering and grading examinations. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), any unencumbered balance in this appropriation account, excluding any amount specified by the secretary of administration that is reserved for the payment of future employe compensation or fringe benefit costs, at the end of each fiscal year which exceeds 30% of the estimated amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that fiscal year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (g).

b0610/1.1 SECTION 226g. 20.215 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act 237, is amended to read:

20.215 (1) (b) *State aid for the arts.* The amounts in the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to groups, individuals, organizations and

1 institutions by the arts board under s. 44.53 (1) (f) and (2) (a) and, for grants and loans
2 related to arts incubators under s. 44.60 and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act
3 ... (this act), section 9105 (1c).

4 *b0604/1.1* SECTION 226m. 20.215 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.215 (1) (e) *High Point fund.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant to the
6 Milwaukee Foundation, Inc., for deposit in the High Point fund under s. 44.53 (1) (j).

7 *b0365/2.7* SECTION 226m. 20.215 (1) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

8 *-1290/4.1* SECTION 227. 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.215 (1) (km) *State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts.* The amounts in
10 the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,
11 individuals, organizations and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All
12 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall
13 be credited to this appropriation account.

14 *-1696/7.8* SECTION 228. 20.218 of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.218 **Public broadcasting corporation.** There is appropriated to the
16 broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), for the following costs:

17 (1) **EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING AND TRANSMISSION.** (a) *General program*
18 *operations.* The amounts in the schedule for educational programming for the
19 elementary and secondary schools in this state and for transmission to remote and
20 underserved areas of the state.

21 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 229m. 20.225 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.225 (1) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule to
23 carry out its functions other than programming under ss. 39.11 and 39.13. If the
24 secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
25 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the board

1 to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective
2 date of the last license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration
3 under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph.

4 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 230m. 20.225 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.225 (1) (b) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
6 for fuel, heat and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and
7 16.895, by or on behalf of the board, and to repay to the energy efficiency fund loans
8 made to the board under s. 16.847 (6). If the secretary of administration determines
9 that the federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all
10 broadcasting licenses held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined
11 in s. 39.81 (2), on and after the effective date of the last license transferred as
12 determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be
13 encumbered under this paragraph.

14 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 231m. 20.225 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.225 (1) (c) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse
16 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
17 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or improvement of facilities
18 approved by the building commission for operation by the educational
19 communications board. If the secretary of administration determines that the
20 federal communications commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting
21 licenses held by the board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2),
22 on and after the effective date of the last license transferred as determined by the
23 secretary of administration under s. 39.88 (2), no moneys may be encumbered under
24 this paragraph.

25 *b0682/3.13* SECTION 232m. 20.225 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 ***b0157/1.1* SECTION 246m.** 20.245 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-1290/4.2* SECTION 247.** 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.245 (2) (km) *Northern Great Lakes Center.* The amounts in the schedule for
4 the operation of the Northern Great Lakes Center. All moneys transferred from the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be credited to this
6 appropriation account.

7 ***b0611/1.1* SECTION 247^d.** 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.245 (3) (c) *Neenah clock tower project.* Biennially, the amounts in the
9 schedule for a grant to the city of Neenah under s. 44.02 (28). No moneys may be
10 encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2001.

11 ***b0601/1.1* SECTION 247g.** 20.245 (3) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.245 (3) (e) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
13 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
14 in financing the grants under s. 44.49, and to make the payments determined by the
15 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
16 obligations incurred in financing the grants under s. 44.49.

17 ***b0601/1.1* SECTION 247^k.** 20.245 (4) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

18 ***b0365/2.10* SECTION 247m.** 20.245 (4) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***-1290/4.3* SECTION 248.** 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245

20 (2) (y), and 20.245 (2) (y) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

21 20.245 (2) (y) (title) *Northern Great Lakes Center; interpretive programming.*

22 ***-0977/3.1* SECTION 249.** 20.250 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***b0411/5.3* SECTION 250m.** 20.250 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

1 payments under the leases and subleases in connection with the providing of
2 facilities for such activities. A separate account shall be maintained for each campus
3 and extension. Upon the request of the extension or any campus within the system,
4 the board of regents may transfer surplus moneys appropriated under this
5 paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kp).

6 ***b0365/2.12* SECTION 292^fm.** 20.285 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***b0408/2.1* SECTION 292m.** 20.285 (1) (kf) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.285 (1) (kf) *Outdoors skills training.* The amounts in the schedule for
9 outdoors skills training under s. 29.598. All moneys transferred from the
10 appropriation account under s. 20.370 (1) (mu) shall be credited to this appropriation
11 account.

12 ***-1542/2.1* SECTION 293.** 20.285 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.285 (1) (km) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; principal repayment and*
14 *interest.* The amounts in the schedule to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
15 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of the
16 aquaculture demonstration facility authorized under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this
17 act), section 9107 (NO TAG) (i) 3. and to make the payments determined by the
18 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
19 obligations incurred in financing that facility. All moneys transferred from the
20 appropriation account under s. 20.505. (8) (hm) 1c. shall be credited to this
21 appropriation account.

22 ***-1542/2.2* SECTION 294.** 20.285 (1) (kn) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.285 (1) (kn) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; operational costs.* The
24 amounts in the schedule for the operational costs of the aquaculture demonstration
25 facility authorized under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9107 (NO TAG)

1 (i) 3. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm)
2 11a. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

3 ***b0411/5.5* SECTION 294^gm.** 20.285 (1) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.285 (1) (kr) *University of Wisconsin center for tobacco research and*
5 *intervention.* All moneys received from the department of health and family services
6 under s. 255.15 (3) (a) 1., to advance the work of the tobacco research and
7 intervention center at the University of Wisconsin-Madison in developing new
8 educational programs to discourage tobacco use, determining the most effective
9 strategies for preventing tobacco use and expanding smoking cessation programs
10 throughout the state.

11 ***b0519/4.6* SECTION 294m.** 20.285 (1) (ks) of the statutes is created to read:
12 20.285 (1) (ks) *Extension local planning program.* The amounts in the schedule
13 for the University of Wisconsin-Extension local planning program under s. 36.11
14 (37) and for development of a model ordinance for traditional neighborhood
15 development under s. 66.034. All moneys transferred from s. 20.505 (1) (kh) shall
16 be credited to this appropriation account.

17 ***b0682/3.16* SECTION 294^rm.** 20.285 (1) (La) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.285 (1) (La) *Public broadcasting.* All moneys received from the
19 broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), for the purpose of providing
20 services to such corporation under an agreement under s. 36.25 (5) (c) 2.

21 ***b0482/2.1* SECTION 2^g85m.** 20.285 (1) (qd) of the statutes is created to read:
22 20.285 (1) (qd) *Ginseng research.* Biennially, from the agricultural
23 management fund, the amounts in the schedule to research the properties of ginseng
24 that grows in this state. No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after
25 June 30, 2001.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

^g
***b0307/3.3* SECTION 303m.** 20.315(1)(g) and (ka) of the statutes are repealed.

***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303m.** 20.320 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.320 (1) (c) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program.*

A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in transferring moneys from s. 20.866. (2) (tc) to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund program under s. 281.58 and the urban storm water loan program under s. 281.595.

***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303p.** 20.320 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.320 (1) (q) *Clean water fund program revenue obligation funding.* As a

continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations issued under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 281.59 (4) and deposited in the fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), providing for reserves and for expenses of issuance and management of the revenue obligations, and the remainder to be transferred to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund program under s. 281.58 and the urban storm water loan program under s. 281.595. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule under s. 20.005.

***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303q.** 20.320 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.320 (1) (s) *Clean water fund program financial assistance.* From the

environmental improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the purposes of providing clean water fund program financial assistance under s. 281.58 and urban storm water loan program assistance under s. 281.595.

***b0310/1.4* SECTION 303s.** 20.320 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.320 (1) (t) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program*

bonds. From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in the schedule to

1

***b0406/2.1* SECTION 307^{sk}m.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes is created to read:

2

20.370 (1) (Lk) *Wild crane management.* From the general fund, the amounts

3

in the schedule for the study on crop damage by cranes under 1999 Wisconsin Act

4

(this act), section 9136 (10m), and for the costs associated with reintroducing

5

whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation

6

account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

7

***b0406/2.1* SECTION 307^{sl}p.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes, as created by 1999

8

Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

9

20.370 (1) (Lk) *Wild crane management.* From the general fund, the amounts

10

in the schedule for the ~~study on crop damage by cranes under 1999 Wisconsin Act~~

11

~~(this act), section 9136 (10m) and for the costs associated with reintroducing~~

12

whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation

13

account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

14

***b0283/1.1* SECTION 308m.** 20.370 (1) (Lt) of the statutes is created to read:

15

20.370 (1) (Lt) *Wildlife management.* The amounts in the schedule for wildlife

16

management activities in forested areas of this state.

17

***-0194/1.1* SECTION 309.** 20.370 (1) (mt) of the statutes is created to read:

18

20.370 (1) (mt) *Land preservation and management — endowment fund.* From

19

the natural resources land endowment fund, a sum sufficient for preserving,

20

developing, managing or maintaining land as provided in s. 23.0918 (2).

21

***b0408/2.2* SECTION 309e.** 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

22

20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in

23

the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management

24

and protection of the state's fishery resources under ss. 23.09 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203

1 20.370 (5) (at) *Ice age trail area grants*. The amounts in the schedule for the
2 ice age trail area grants under s. 23.295.

3 ***b0277/3.1* SECTION 318m.** 20.370 (5) (ay) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.370 (5) (ay) *Resource aids — urban land conservation*. The amounts in the
5 schedule for the annual grant to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation under s. 23.0957.

6 ***-0460/1.1* SECTION 319.** 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 20.370 (5) (by) *Resource aids — fire suppression grants*. The amounts in the
8 schedule for grants for fire suppression clothing, supplies, equipment and vehicles
9 under s. 26.145. ~~No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after June~~
10 ~~30, 1999.~~

11 ***b0218/1.1* SECTION 319m.** 20.370 (5) (cb) of the statutes is created to read:
12 20.370 (5) (cb) *Recreation aids — snowmobile trail and area aids; general fund*.
13 The amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified under s. 350.12 (4) (b).

14 ***b0322/3.1* SECTION 319g.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
15 Wisconsin Act 27, section 378no, is amended to read:

16 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects*. As
17 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
18 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
19 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for activities relating
20 to aquatic nuisance species under s. 30.1255 (4) and for the engineering and
21 environmental study under s. 31.307.

22 ***b0322/3.1* SECTION 319h.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
23 Wisconsin Act 237, section 35, is amended to read:

24 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects*. As
25 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating

1 20.370 (6) (et) *Environmental aids — brownfield site assessment.* Biennially,
2 from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for brownfield site
3 assessment grants under s. 292.75.

4 ***b0671/2.2* SECTION 333^b.** 20.370 (7) (aa) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
5 Wisconsin Act 27, section 412, is amended to read:

6 20.370 (7) (aa) *Resource acquisition and development — principal repayment*
7 *and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
8 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the placement of structures and fill
9 under s. 30.203, in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
10 enlargement or improvement of state recreation facilities under s. 20.866 (2) (tp) and
11 (tr), in financing state aids for land acquisition and development of local parks under
12 s. 20.866 (2) (tq), in financing land acquisition activities under s. 20.866 (2) (ts) and
13 (tt), in financing the aid program for dams under s. 20.866 (2) (tx), in financing ice
14 age trail development under s. 20.866 (2) (tw) and, in funding financing the Warren
15 Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship program under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) and in
16 financing the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s.
17 20.866 (2) (ta), but not including payments made under sub. (7) pars. (ac) and (au).

18 ***b0671/2.2* SECTION 333^f.** 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.370 (7) (au) *State forest acquisition and development — principal repayment*
20 *and interest.* From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse
21 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
22 land acquisition and development for state forests from the appropriations under s.
23 20.866 (2) (ta) and (tz).

24 ***b0309/3.7* SECTION 333ⁿ.** 20.370 (7) (ce) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 organizations who participate in other collective bargaining training programs
2 conducted by the commission, for the cost of training programs under ss. 111.09 (3),
3 111.71 (5) and 111.94 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

4 *b0365/2.20* SECTION 368g. 20.425 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

5 *b0365/2.20* SECTION 368^mg. 20.432 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

6 *b0235/2.1* SECTION 368r. 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.433 (1) (h) *Grants to organizations.* All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1)
8 (c), except the amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (5) (jk), less the amounts
9 appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grants to organizations under s. 48.982 (4),
10 (6) and (7).

11 *b0235/2.1* SECTION 368s. 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
12 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

13 20.433 (1) (h) *Grants to organizations.* All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1)
14 (c), ~~except the amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (5) (jk),~~ less the amounts
15 appropriated under par. (g), to be used for grants to organizations under s. 48.982 (4),
16 (6) and (7).

17 *b0304/1.1* SECTION 369d. 20.433 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.433 (1) (q) *Children's trust fund grants.* From the children's trust fund, all
19 moneys received as contributions, grants, gifts and bequests for that trust fund
20 under s. 48.982 (2) (d) or (2e) (a), other than moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b)
21 6.. and all interest earned on moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 6., less the
22 amounts appropriated under par. (r), to carry out the purposes for which made and
23 received under s. 48.982 (2m) (a).

24 *b0365/2.21* SECTION 370^gh. 20.434 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

25 *b0613/1.2* SECTION 370m. 20.434 (1) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

1 ~~and pregnancy prevention programs under s. 46.995, for to provide~~ adolescent
2 services under s. 46.996 and for adolescent choices project grants under s. 46.997 (2).

3 ***-0277/4.1* SECTION 395.** 20.435 (3) (eg) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
4 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

5 20.435 (3) (eg) *Brighter futures initiative and tribal adolescent services.* The
6 amounts in the schedule for the brighter futures initiative under s. 46.99 and for
7 tribal adolescent services under s. 46.995.

8 ***-0277/4.2* SECTION 396.** 20.435 (3) (fm) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***-0400/7.12* SECTION 397.** 20.435 (3) (i) of the statutes is repealed and
10 recreated to read:

11 20.435 (3) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys not appropriated under par. (gb) that
12 are received from gifts, grants, donations and burial trusts for the execution of the
13 department's functions relating to children and family services consistent with the
14 purpose of the gifts, grants, donations or trusts.

15 ***b0561/4.1* SECTION 397m.** 20.435 (3) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.435 (3) (km) *Federal block grant transfer; aids.* The amounts in the schedule
17 for the grants under ss. 46.95 (2) and 49.175 (1) (ze) 4. All moneys transferred from
18 the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) shall be credited to this
19 appropriation account.

20 ***b0526/2.3* SECTION 397m.** 20.435 (3) (km) of the statutes, as created by 1999
21 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

22 20.435 (3) (km) *Federal block grant transfer; aids.* The amounts in the schedule
23 for grants under ss. 46.95 (2), 46.99 (2) (a), 46.995 (2), (3) (b) and (4m) (b) and 49.175
24 (1) (ze) 4. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3)
25 (md) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

1 20.455 (5) (kk) *Reimbursement to counties for providing victim and witness*
2 *services. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under par. (kj) for*
3 *the purpose of reimbursing counties under s. 950.06 (2) for costs incurred in*
4 *providing services to victims and witnesses.*

5 ***-1265/7.12* SECTION 494.** 20.455 (5) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:
6 20.455 (5) (kp) *Reimbursement to counties for victim-witness services. The*
7 *amounts in the schedule for the purpose of reimbursing counties under s. 950.06 (2)*
8 *for costs incurred in providing services to victims and witnesses of crime. All moneys*
9 *transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 11. shall be credited*
10 *to this appropriation account.*

11 ***-0229/3.1* SECTION 495.** 20.455 (5) (ma) of the statutes is created to read:
12 20.455 (5) (ma) *Federal aid; state operations relating to crime victim services.*
13 *All moneys received as federal aid for the administration of crime victim services, as*
14 *authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, to carry out the purposes for which made*
15 *and received.*

16 ***b0365/2.26* SECTION 496m.** 20.465 (1) (kn) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-1631/7.2* SECTION 498.** 20.465 (4) (k) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.465 (4) (k) *Interagency assistance; Badger Challenge program. All moneys*
19 *received from other state agencies for operation of the Badger Challenge program*
20 *under s. 21.25, for that purpose.*

21 ***b0478/2.2* SECTION 498m.** 20.475 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
22 20.475 (1) (d) *Salaries and fringe benefits. The amounts in the schedule for*
23 *salaries and fringe benefits of district attorneys and state employees of the office of*
24 *the district attorney and, for payments under s. 978.045 (2) (b) and, beginning in the*
25 *1999-2000 fiscal year and ending in the 2003-04 fiscal year, for a payment of \$80,000*

1 *-1623/1.2* SECTION 510. 20.505 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

2 *-0400/7.13* SECTION 511. 20.505 (1) (fm) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
3 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

4 **b0163/1.3*** SECTION 511^d. 20.505 (1) (fn) of the statutes is repealed.

5 *-b0500/2.2* SECTION 511h. 20.505 (1) (fo) of the statutes is created to read:
6 20.505 (1) (fo) *Federal resource acquisition support grants*. The amounts in the
7 schedule for the department of administration to provide grants to any organization
8 with which the department contracts under s. 16.98 (4) to operate the federal
9 resource acquisition program.

10 *-1254/5.5* SECTION 512. 20.505 (1) (ij) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.505 (1) (ij) *Land information board; aids to counties*. From the moneys
12 received by the land information board under s. 59.72 (5) (a), all moneys not
13 appropriated under ~~par. (ie)~~ and (ik) for the purpose of providing aids to
14 counties for land information projects under s. 16.967 (7).

15 *-1254/5.6* SECTION 513. 20.505 (1) (ik) of the statutes is created to read:
16 20.505 (1) (ik) *Land information board; soil surveys and mapping*. From the
17 moneys received by the land information board under s. 59.72 (5) (a), the amounts
18 in the schedule to perform soil survey and mapping activities under s. 16.967 (11).

19 *-1254/5.7* SECTION 514. 20.505 (1) (ik) of the statutes, as created by 1999
20 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

21 *-0250/4.5* SECTION 516. 20.505 (1) (is) of the statutes is amended to read:
22 20.505 (1) (is) *Information technology processing services to nonstate entities*.
23 All moneys received from local governmental units and entities in the private sector
24 for provision of computer services, telecommunications services and supercomputer

1 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 12. shall
2 be credited to this appropriation account.

3 ***-1254/5.10* SECTION 527.** 20.505 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.505 (1) (kt) *Land information board; soil surveys and mapping; state agency*
5 *support.* All moneys received by the land information board from assessments levied
6 against state agencies under s. 16.967 (11) to conduct soil surveys and soil mapping
7 activities.

8 ***b0384/2.8* SECTION 527^gm.** 20.505 (1) (ku) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.505 (1) (ku) *Management assistance grants to counties.* The amounts in the
10 schedule for the purpose of providing management assistance grants to counties
11 under s. 16.18. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under sub. (8)
12 (hm) 18h. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 ***b0682/3.18* SECTION 527m.** 20.505 (1) (kv) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.505 (1) (kv) *Public broadcasting corporation grant.* All moneys received
15 from the educational communications board to be paid as a grant to the broadcasting
16 corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), if the secretary of administration determines
17 under s. 39.88 (1) that the federal communications commission has approved the
18 transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the educational communications board
19 to the corporation.

20 ***-1618/3.3* SECTION 528.** 20.505 (1) (qm) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***b0365/2.29* SECTION 528m.** 20.505 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.505 (1) (r) ~~*Information technology investment*~~ *VendorNet fund*
23 *administration.* From the ~~*information technology investment*~~ *VendorNet* fund, the
24 amounts in the schedule for administration of the fund under s. 16.971.

25 ***b0310/1.7* SECTION 528t.** 20.505 (1) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.525 (1) (i) *Gifts and grants*. All moneys received from gifts, grants, and
2 bequests ~~and devises for the advocacy activities under s. 14.19~~, to carry out the
3 purposes for which made and received.

4 ***b0365/2.34* SECTION 592m.** 20.525 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ***-1821/4.2* SECTION 593.** 20.525 (1) (kb) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.525 (1) (kb) *Assistance from state agencies*. All moneys received from state
7 agencies pursuant to arrangements under s. 14.18 to assist the governor in carrying
8 out his or her responsibilities.

9 ***b0242/2.7* SECTION 593ac.** 20.525 (1) (kb) of the statutes, as created by 1999
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

11 ***b0509/2.3* SECTION 593^dm.** 20.525 (1) (kf) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.525 (1) (kf) *Literacy improvement aids, program revenues*. The amounts in
13 the schedule for the governor to provide grants for literacy improvement under s.
14 14.20. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3)
15 (mc) for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16 ***b0310/1.8* SECTION 593^fm.** 20.536 (1) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.536 (1) (ka) *General program operations; environmental improvement fund*.
18 All moneys received for providing services to the department of administration or the
19 department of natural resources in administering ss. 25.43, 281.58, 281.59, 281.595,
20 281.60, 281.61 and 281.62, for general program operations.

21 ***b0365/2.35* SECTION 593g.** 20.540 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***b0365/2.35* SECTION 593r.** 20.547 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***-1265/7.18* SECTION 594.** 20.550 (1) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.550

24 (1) (kj) and amended to read:

1 20.550 (1) (kj) *Conferences and training*. The amounts in the schedule to
2 sponsor conferences and training under ch. 977. All moneys ~~received~~ transferred
3 from the ~~penalty assessment surcharge on court fines and forfeitures as allocated~~
4 appropriation account under s. ~~165.87 (1) (br)~~ 20.505 (6) (j) 15, shall be credited to
5 this appropriation account.

6 ***b0312/1.1* SECTION 594^d**. 20.566 (1) (gc) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***b0675/4.1* SECTION 594^f**. 20.566 (1) (gg) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.566 (1) (gg) *Administration of local taxes*. The amounts in the schedule for
9 administering the taxes under s. 66.75 (1m) (a) and (b) and subchs. VIII and IX of ch.
10 77. ~~Three percent~~ An amount equal to 1.75% of all moneys received from the taxes
11 imposed under s. 66.75 (1m) (a) and (b) and subchs. VIII and IX of ch. 77 shall be
12 credited to this appropriation.

13 ***b0389/1.2* SECTION 594^k**. 20.566 (1) (hp) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.566 (1) (hp) *Administration of endangered resources voluntary payments*.
15 The amounts in the schedule for the payment of all administrative costs, including
16 data processing costs, incurred in administering s. ss. 71.10 (5) and 71.30 (10). All
17 moneys certified under s. ss. 71.10 (5) (h) 1. and 71.30 (10) (h) 1. shall be credited to
18 this appropriation.

19 ***b0686/2.1* SECTION 594m**. 20.566 (1) (hq) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-1558/1.1* SECTION 595**. 20.566 (1) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-1559/1.1* SECTION 596**. 20.566 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.566 (3) (a) *General program operations*. The amounts in the schedule for
23 the office of the secretary, the legal staff, stenographic reporter services, the research
24 and analysis ~~division and the~~ administrative services ~~division~~ and for space rental.

25 ***b0365/2.36* SECTION 596m**. 20.566 (3) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

1 20.680 (2) (i) *Municipal judge training*. ~~The amounts in the schedule for~~
2 ~~municipal judge training.~~ All moneys received from municipalities for municipal
3 judge training programs ~~shall be credited to this appropriation to be used for~~
4 municipal judge training.

5 *~~1036/2.1~~* SECTION 605. 20.680 (2) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.680 (2) (j) *Court information systems and interpreters*. ~~The amounts in the~~
7 ~~schedule for the operation of circuit court automated systems under s. 758.19 (4), the~~
8 ~~court of appeals automated information system and the supreme court automated~~
9 ~~information system and for the payment of interpreter fees under s. 885.37 (4) (a) 2.~~
10 All moneys received under ss. 814.61, 814.62 and 814.63 that are required to be
11 credited to this appropriation account under those sections and ~~two-sevenths~~
12 ~~four-ninths~~ of the moneys received under s. 814.635 (1) ~~shall be credited to this~~
13 ~~appropriation account. The supreme court may transfer moneys from this~~
14 ~~appropriation account to the appropriation accounts under sub. (1) (km) and ss.~~
15 ~~20.625 (1) (km) and 20.660 (1) (k) for the operation of circuit court automated~~
16 information systems under s. 758.19 (4).

17 *~~b0461/4.16~~* SECTION 605d. 20.680 (2) (j) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
18 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

19 20.680 (2) (j) *Court information systems*. All moneys received under ss. 814.61,
20 814.62 and 814.63 that are required to be credited to this appropriation account
21 under those sections and ~~four-ninths~~ six-ninths of the moneys received under s.
22 814.635 (1) for the operation of circuit court automated information systems under
23 s. 758.19 (4).

24 *~~b0365/2.39~~* SECTION 605~~m~~^f. 20.680 (2) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

25 *~~b0352/2.2~~* SECTION 605g. 20.680 (2) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.680 (2) (kp) *Court information systems; penalty assessment receipts.* The
2 amounts in the schedule for the operation of circuit court automated information
3 systems under s. 758.19 (4). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
4 under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 16. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

5 ***b0352/2.2* SECTION 605h.** 20.680 (2) (kp) of the statutes, as created by 1999
6 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

7 ***b0250/1.2* SECTION 605m.** 20.680 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 20.680 (4) (a) *General program operations.* ~~The Biennially,~~ the amounts in the
9 schedule for general program operations.

10 ***-0138/4.6* SECTION 606.** 20.680 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.680 (4) (g) *Library collections and services.* ~~The amounts in the schedule for~~
12 ~~photocopying and microfilm copying of documents, generation of copies of documents~~
13 ~~from optical disk or electronic storage, publication of books, computer services and~~
14 ~~other services provided by the state law library in carrying out its functions.~~ All
15 moneys received by the library as fees or other charges for photocopying, microfilm
16 copying, generation of copies of documents from optical disk or electronic storage,
17 computer services, sales of books and other services provided in carrying out the
18 functions of the library under s. 758.01 (2) ~~shall be credited to this appropriation to~~
19 provide photocopying and microfilm copying of documents, generation of copies of
20 documents from optical disk or electronic storage, publication of books, computer
21 services and other services.

22 ***b0365/2.40*² SECTION 606~~m~~.** 20.765 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***b0243/1.1* SECTION 606m.** 20.765 (3) (fa) of the statutes is amended to read:
24 20.765 (3) (fa) *Membership in national associations.* A sum sufficient to be
25 disbursed under s. 13.90 (4) for payment of the annual fees entitling the legislature

1 ***b0675/4.2* SECTION 613e.** 20.835 (4) (gg) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.835 (4) (gg) *Local taxes. ~~Ninety-seven~~ Ninety-eight and one quarter*
3 percent of the moneys received from the taxes imposed under s. 66.75 (1m) (a) and
4 (b) and subchs. VIII and IX of ch. 77, for distribution to the districts under subch. II
5 of ch. 229 that impose those taxes.

6 ***b0529/4.1* SECTION 613^f.** 20.855 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.855 (1) (bm) *Payment of canceled drafts.* A sum sufficient to pay demands
8 under s. 20.912 (3).

9 ***b0528/2.2* SECTION 613^g.** 20.855 (1) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.855 (1) (dm) *Interest reimbursements to federal government.* A sum
11 sufficient to pay any interest reimbursement to the federal government relating to
12 the timing of expenditures by the state pursuant to a federal government grant
13 program or federal government contract.

14 ***b0529/4.1* SECTION 613h.** 20.855 (1) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:
15 20.855 (1) (gm) *Payment of canceled drafts; program revenues.* From the
16 appropriate program revenue and program revenue-service accounts, a sum
17 sufficient to pay demands under s. 20.912 (3).

18 ***b0529/4.1* SECTION 613^k.** 20.855 (1) (rm) of the statutes is created to read:
19 20.855 (1) (rm) *Payment of canceled drafts; segregated revenues.* From the
20 appropriate segregated funds, a sum sufficient to pay demands under s. 20.912 (3).

21 ***-2456/2.2* SECTION 613m.** 20.855 (8) of the statutes is created to read:
22 20.855 (8) **MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY.** (a) *Dental clinic and education facility;*
23 *principal repayment, interest and rebates.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866
24 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the
25 construction grant under s. 13.48 (32), and to make the payments determined by the

1 ***-0249/1.5*** SECTION 639. 20.866 (2) (zc) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.866 (2) (zc) *Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board;*
3 *school district educational technology infrastructure loans financial assistance.*
4 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the technology for
5 educational achievement in Wisconsin board to ~~make subsidized~~ provide educational
6 technology infrastructure loans financial assistance to school districts under s. 44.72
7 (4). The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$100,000,000 for
8 this purpose.

9 ***-0249/1.6*** SECTION 640. 20.866 (2) (zcm) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 20.866 (2) (zcm) *Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board;*
11 *public library educational technology infrastructure loans financial assistance.*
12 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the technology for
13 educational achievement in Wisconsin board to ~~make subsidized~~ provide educational
14 technology infrastructure loans financial assistance to public library boards under
15 s. 44.72 (4). The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
16 \$10,000,000 for this purpose.

17 SECTION ⁹~~641~~₉. 20.866 (2) (zd) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 20.866 (2) (zd) *Educational communications board; educational*
19 *communications facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for
20 the educational communications board to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or
21 improve educational communications facilities. The state may contract public debt
22 in an amount not to exceed ~~\$8,354,100~~ \$18,067,800 for this purpose. If the secretary
23 of administration determines that the federal communications commission has
24 approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the educational
25 communications board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s. 39.81 (2), on

1 ***-1112/1.1* SECTION 642.** 20.866 (2) (zn) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.866 (2) (zn) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing mortgage loans.* From the
3 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs for
4 loans to veterans under s. 45.79 (6) (a). The state may contract public debt in an
5 amount not to exceed ~~\$1,807,500,000~~ \$2,020,500,000 for this purpose.

6 ***-2593/3.20* SECTION 642e.** 20.866 (2) (zp) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 20.866 (2) (zp) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing housing facilities.* From the
8 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to
9 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve ~~housing~~ facilities at state veterans
10 homes. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,031,900~~
11 \$15,941,000 for this purpose.

12 ***-2593/3.21* SECTION 642m.** 20.866 (2) (zx) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 20.866 (2) (zx) *State fair park board; board facilities.* From the capital
14 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the state fair park board to acquire,
15 construct, develop, enlarge or improve state fair park board facilities. The state may
16 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,000,000~~ \$3,887,100 for this
17 purpose.

18 ***-2593/3.22* SECTION 642r.** 20.866 (2) (zz) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 20.866 (2) (zz) *State fair park board; self-amortizing facilities.* From the
20 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the state fair park board to acquire,
21 construct, develop, enlarge or improve facilities at the state fair park in West Allis.
22 The state may contract public debt not to exceed ~~\$27,850,000~~ \$44,787,100 for this
23 purpose.

24 ***b0365/2.41* SECTION 642⁺~~m~~.** 20.867 (2) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 642t.** 20.867 (3) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

231-
WLS
RNK

1 contractual obligations that will result in additional program revenue for the state,
2 to ensure recovery of the amounts advanced.

3 ***b0365/2.42* SECTION 643m.** 20.870 of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***b0529/4.2* SECTION 644e.** 20.912 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.912 (2) ~~RESERVE FOR PAYMENT OF CANCELED DRAFTS. All amounts credited~~
6 ~~pursuant to sub. (1) shall be credited by the department of administration to a~~
7 ~~continuing reserve for checks, share drafts and other drafts canceled of the fund~~
8 ~~concerned, to be used for the payment of demands under sub. (3). Any check, share~~
9 ~~draft or other draft canceled on which demand for payment has not been presented~~
10 ~~within 6 years from date of issue shall be reverted from the reserve for canceled~~
11 ~~checks, share drafts and other drafts to the general revenues of the fund concerned~~
12 ~~by the department of administration not be paid under sub. (3).~~

13 ***b0529/4.2* SECTION 644p.** 20.912 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.912 (3) REISSUE OF CANCELED CHECKS, SHARE DRAFTS AND OTHER DRAFTS. ~~When~~
15 ~~Subject to sub. (2), when~~ the payee or person entitled to any check, share draft or
16 other draft canceled under sub. (1) by the state treasurer, or the payee or person
17 entitled to any warrant so canceled by the department of administration, demands
18 such check, share draft, other draft or warrant or payment thereof, the department
19 of administration shall issue a new warrant therefor, to be paid ~~out of the proper fund~~
20 ~~by the state treasurer~~ from the appropriate appropriation account under s. 20.855
21 (1) (bm), (gm) or (rm).

22 ***-1922/5.11* SECTION 646.** 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.923 (4) (c) 5. Governor's work-based learning board: executive director.

24 ***-1696/7.30* SECTION 647.** 20.923 (4) (e) 1e. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.923 (4) (e) 1e. Educational communications board: executive director. If the
2 secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
3 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the
4 educational communications board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s.
5 39.81 (2), this subdivision does not apply on and after the effective date of the last
6 license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88
7 (2).

8 ***b0682/3.24* SECTION 647m.** 20.923 (6) (aj) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.923 (6) (aj) Administration, department of: all positions specified in s.
10 230.08 (2) (km).

11 ***b0682/3.24* SECTION 648m.** 20.923 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.923 (6) (b) Educational communications board: unclassified professional
13 staff. If the secretary of administration determines that the federal communications
14 commission has approved the transfer of all broadcasting licenses held by the
15 educational communications board to the broadcasting corporation, as defined in s.
16 39.81 (2), this paragraph does not apply on and after the effective date of the last
17 license transferred as determined by the secretary of administration under s. 39.88
18 (2).

19 ***-0024/1.1* SECTION 649.** 20.923 (17) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***b0523/3.2* SECTION 649^{gt-6}m.** 20.924 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.924 (1) (i) Shall not authorize the acquisition or leasing of any building,
22 structure or facility, or portion thereof, under s. 301.19 (2) (a), for initial occupancy
23 by the department of corrections for the purpose of confining persons serving a
24 sentence of imprisonment to the Wisconsin state prisons under ch. 973 unless the
25 seller or lessor agrees as follows:

1 of records in the same manner as a contractor, subcontractor or agent thereof
2 performing work on a project of public works that is subject to s. 103.49 is required
3 to keep and permit inspection of records under s. 103.49 (5).

4 c. Otherwise comply with s. 103.49 in the same manner as a state agency
5 contracting for the erection, construction, remodeling, repairing or demolition of a
6 project of public works is required to comply with s. 103.49 and require any
7 contractor, subcontractor or agent thereof performing work on the building,
8 structure or facility, or portion thereof, to comply with s. 103.49 in the same manner
9 as a contractor, subcontractor or agent thereof performing work on a project of public
10 works that is subject to s. 103.49 is required to comply with s. 103.49.

11 ***b0305/1.1* SECTION 649m.** 20.924 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***b0671/2.6* SECTION 649m.** 20.924 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.924 (3) Subsection (1) does not apply to the establishment and development
14 of a state park as specified under s. 23.0917 (4) (e).

15 ***-0030/2.23* SECTION 650.** 20.927 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.927 (1) Except as provided under subs. (2) and (3), no funds of this state or
17 of any county, city, village ~~or~~ town or family care district under s. 46.2895 or of any
18 subdivision or agency of this state or of any county, city, village or town and no federal
19 funds passing through the state treasury shall be authorized for or paid to a
20 physician or surgeon or a hospital, clinic or other medical facility for the performance
21 of an abortion.

22 ***-0030/2.24* SECTION 651.** 20.9275 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.9275 (1) (b) "Local governmental unit" means a city, village, town ~~or~~ county
24 or family care district under s. 46.2895 or an agency or subdivision of a city, village,
25 town or county.

1 ***b0671/2.9* SECTION 661z.** 23.09 (20m) of the statutes is created to read:

2 **23.09 (20m) GRANTS FOR ACQUISITION OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS.** (a) In this
3 subsection:

4 1. "Governmental unit" means a city, village, town, county or the Kickapoo
5 reserve management board.

6 2. "Nature-based outdoor recreation" has the meaning given by the
7 department by rule under s. 23.0917 (4) (f).

8 3. "Nonprofit conservation organization" has the meaning given in s. 23.0955
9 (1).

10 (b) The department shall establish a program to award grants from the
11 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) to governmental units and nonprofit
12 conservation organizations to acquire development rights in land for nature-based
13 outdoor recreation. The grants shall be limited to no more than 50% of the
14 acquisition costs of the development rights.

15 ***b0437/2.1* SECTION 660p.** 23.09 (22) of the statutes is created to read:

16 **23.09 (22) INFORMATION TO BE INCLUDED IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS.**
17 The department shall include physical and chemical information about groundwater
18 and soil in its geographic information systems.

19 ***b0671/2.10* SECTION 663b.** 23.0915 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 **23.0915 (1) DESIGNATED AMOUNTS.** (intro.) The legislature intends that the
22 department will expend the following designated amounts under the Warren
23 Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship program from the appropriation under s.
24 20.866 (2) (tz) for the following purposes in each fiscal year, the expenditures

1 beginning with fiscal year 1990-91 and ending in fiscal year 1999-2000, except as
2 provided in pars. (L), (Lg), (Lr), (m) and (n) sub. (2c):

3 *b0671/2.10* SECTION 663c. 23.0915 (1) (L) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *b0671/2.10* SECTION 663d. 23.0915 (1) (Lg) of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 23.0915 (1) (Lg) ~~Henry Hank Aaron State Park Trail~~, a total of ~~\$290,000~~, to be
7 ~~expended beginning in fiscal year 1997-98 and ending in fiscal year 1999-2000~~
8 \$1,360,000.

9 *b0671/2.10* SECTION 663e. 23.0915 (1) (Lr) of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 23.0915 (1) (Lr) Flambeau Mine Trail, a total of \$100,000, to be expended
12 beginning in fiscal year 1997-98 and ending in fiscal year 1999-2000.

13 *b0671/2.10* SECTION 663f. 23.0915 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 23.0915 (1) (m) Horicon ~~marsh~~ Marsh interpretative center, a total of \$250,000,
15 to be expended beginning in fiscal year 1991-92 and ending in fiscal year 1999-2000.

16 *b0671/2.10* SECTION 663g. 23.0915 (1) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 23.0915 (1) (n) Crex Meadows Wildlife Area education center, a total of
18 \$250,000, to be expended beginning in fiscal year 1997-98 and ending in fiscal year
19 ~~1999-2000.~~

20 *b0671/2.10* SECTION 663^h_h. 23.0915 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 23.0915 (2) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 1990-91, if the department expends
22 in a given fiscal year an amount from the moneys appropriated under s. 20.866 (2)
23 (tz) for a purpose under sub. (1) (a) or (c) to (k) that is less than the amount designated
24 for that purpose for that given fiscal year under sub. (1) (a) or (c) to (k), the
25 department may adjust the expenditure limit under the Warren Knowles-Gaylord

1 23.0915 (2m) (g) None of the moneys set aside under ~~par. (a)~~ this subsection
2 may be expended for stadium parking or for any other purpose not directly related
3 to the development of the state ~~park trail~~.

4 ***b0671/2.10* SECTION 663q.** 23.0915 (2m) (e) of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 23.0915 (2m) (e) From the moneys appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (tz), the
7 department shall set aside ~~for the period of time specified in sub. (1) (Lg)~~ \$290,000
8 for the Henry Hank Aaron State Park Trail in the Henry Aaron State Park.

9 ***b0671/2.10* SECTION 663r.** 23.0915 (2m) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

10 23.0915 (2m) (f) From the moneys appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (tz), the
11 department shall set aside \$670,000 for the Hank Aaron State Trail. For purposes
12 of sub. (1) moneys expended under this paragraph shall be treated as follows:

- 13 1. As moneys expended for urban rivers, \$400,000.
- 14 2. As moneys expended for stream bank protection, \$200,000.
- 15 3. As moneys expended for urban green space, \$70,000.

16 ***b0663/2.1* SECTION 662q.** ^{b63 r mot (b)} 23.0915 (2p) of the statutes is created to read:

17 23.0915 (2p) UPPER WHITING PARK. From the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2)
18 (tz), the department shall provide to the village of Whiting \$38,000 in fiscal year
19 1999–2000 for the development of Upper Whiting Park. Notwithstanding s. 23.09
20 (20) (b), the 50% matching requirement under s. 23.09 (20) (b) does not apply to the
21 state aid provided under this subsection. For purposes of sub. (1), moneys provided
22 under this subsection shall be treated as moneys for local park aids.

23 ***b0671/2.10* SECTION 663s.** 23.0915 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 23.0915 (3) (a) From the moneys appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (tz), the
25 department shall set aside during fiscal year 1991–92 ~~for the period of time specified~~

1 that is described in section 501 (c) (3) of the internal revenue code and is exempt from
2 federal income tax under section 501 (a) of the internal revenue code.

3 ***b0277/3.2* SECTION 665m.** 23.0957 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **23.0957 Annual grants to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation; urban**
5 **land conservation.** (1) In this section:

6 (a) "Local governmental unit" has the meaning given in s. 23.09 (19) (a) 2.

7 (b) "Interested group" means a community group, nonprofit organization or
8 local governmental unit that is interested in acquiring urban land for urban forestry
9 protection, water resource management, conservation, recreation or other urban
10 open space purposes.

11 (2) The department shall provide one grant of \$75,000 in each fiscal year,
12 beginning with fiscal year 1999-2000, to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation that
13 meets all of the following requirements:

14 (a) The corporation is organized in this state.

15 (b) The corporation is described under section 501 (c) (3) or (4) of the Internal
16 Revenue Code and exempt from taxation under section 501 (a) of the Internal
17 Revenue Code.

18 (c) The corporation has a board of directors or an advisory council or both with
19 members who represent one or more urban or urbanizing areas and who collectively
20 have an interest or expertise in all of the following:

21 1. Nonprofit organizations.

22 2. Business.

23 3. Social services.

24 4. Land development.

25 5. Architecture.

1 ***b0671/2.15* SECTION 671g.** 23.175 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
2 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

3 23.175 (4) **LIMIT ON SPENDING.** Except as provided in s. 23.0915 (2), the
4 department may not expend from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) more
5 than \$1,000,000 under this section for trails and for grants for this purpose under
6 s. 23.096 in each fiscal year.

7 ***b0396/2.2* SECTION 671m.** 23.192 of the statutes is created to read:

8 **23.192 Mead Wildlife Area public interpretive center.** From the
9 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tr), the department shall provide not more than
10 \$112,000 for a public interpretive center at the Mead Wildlife Area in Portage,
11 Marathon and Wood counties. Expenditures under this section shall be made in a
12 manner that, for every \$2 received by the department from private grants, gifts or
13 bequests for the project, \$3 will be expended from the moneys under this section.

14 ***b0671/2.15* SECTION 671m.** 23.197 of the statutes is created to read:

15 **23.197 Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship programs;**
16 **specific projects or activities.** (1) **ROOT RIVER; MULTIPURPOSE PATHWAY.** (a) From
17 the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) or (tz) or both, the department shall provide
18 funding to the city of Racine for a multipurpose pathway along the Root River. The
19 amount provided by the department may not exceed the amount that equals the
20 matching contribution for the pathway made by the city of Racine or \$500,000,
21 whichever is less.

22 (b) The department shall determine how the moneys being provided under par.
23 (a) will be allocated between the appropriations under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) and (tz). For
24 purposes of s. 23.0915 (1), moneys provided from the appropriation under s. 20.866
25 (2) (tz) shall be treated as moneys expended for any of the purposes specified under

1 organization violates any essential provision of the contract entered into under par.
2 (c), title to the land shall vest in the state.

3 ***b0213/2.1* SECTION 671m.** 23.22 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **23.22 MacKenzie environmental center staffing.** The department shall
5 maintain a staffing level for the performance of facilities repair work functions at the
6 MacKenzie environmental center in Poynette that is at least 1.0 position greater
7 than the level that existed on April 29, 1999.

8 ***b0671/2.15* SECTION 671p.** 23.27 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 23.27 (4) NATURAL AREAS LAND ACQUISITION; CONTINUING COMMITMENT. It is the
10 intent of the legislature to continue natural areas land acquisition activities from
11 moneys available from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under ss. 20.370 (7) (fa) and
12 20.866 (2) (ta), (ts) and (tz). This commitment is separate from and in addition to the
13 commitment to acquire natural areas under the Wisconsin natural areas heritage
14 program. Except as provided in s. 23.0915 (2), the department may not expend from
15 the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) more than \$1,500,000 in each fiscal year
16 for natural areas land acquisition activities under this subsection and for grants for
17 this purpose under s. 23.096.

18 ***b0671/2.16* SECTION 672d.** 23.27 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 23.27 (5) NATURAL AREAS LAND ACQUISITION; COMMITMENT UNDER THE WISCONSIN
20 NATURAL AREAS HERITAGE PROGRAM. It is the intent of the legislature to initiate
21 additional natural areas land acquisition activities with moneys available from the
22 appropriations under ss. 20.370 (1) (mg) and 20.866 (2) (ta), (tt) and (tz) under the
23 Wisconsin natural areas heritage program. This commitment is separate from and
24 in addition to the continuing commitment under sub. (4). ~~Moneys available from the~~
25 ~~appropriations under ss. 20.370 (1) (mg) and 20.866 (2) (tt) and (tz) under the~~

1 law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The department ~~may charge or~~
2 ~~authorize~~ shall establish by rule an instruction fee for this program. An instructor
3 conducting the program of instruction under this paragraph shall collect the fee from
4 each person who receives instruction. The department may determine the portion
5 of this fee, which may not exceed 50%, that the instructor may retain to defray
6 expenses incurred by the instructor in conducting the program. The instructor shall
7 remit the remainder of the fee or, if nothing is retained, the entire fee to the
8 department.

9 ***b0689/2.1* SECTION 684m.** 23.43 of the statutes is created to read:

10 **23.43 Watershed management center.** From the appropriation under s.
11 20.370 (4) (aq), the department shall annually provide to the board of regents of the
12 University of Wisconsin System \$150,000 to establish and operate the watershed
13 management center under s. 36.25 (29g).

14 ***b0427/2.1* SECTION 684m.** 23.47 of the statutes is created to read:

15 **23.47 Payments for department of tourism programs and activities.**
16 The department of natural resources may not expend any moneys appropriated to
17 the department of natural resources under s. 20.370 to pay, in whole or in part, for
18 a program operated, or an activity conducted, by the department of tourism.

19 ***-0236/2.1* SECTION 685.** 23.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 **23.50 (1)** The procedure in ss. 23.50 to 23.85 applies to all actions in circuit
21 court to recover forfeitures, penalty assessments, jail assessments, applicable
22 weapons assessments, applicable environmental assessments, applicable wild
23 animal protection assessments, applicable natural resources assessments,
24 applicable fishing shelter removal assessments, applicable snowmobile registration
25 restitution payments and applicable natural resources restitution payments for

1 24.04 (2) DISBURSEMENTS. All expenses necessarily incurred in caring for and
2 selling public lands shall be deducted from the gross receipts of the fund to which the
3 proceeds of the sale of the land will be added. Expenses necessarily incurred in
4 caring for public lands may include expenses for reforestation, erosion and insect
5 control, submerged log monitoring, surveys, appraisals, soil surveys and soil
6 mapping activities and other land management practices that serve to protect or
7 enhance the interests of the beneficiaries of the trust funds.

8 *~~0481/2.1~~* SECTION 690. 24.63 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 24.63 (4) REPAYMENT BEFORE DUE DATE PERMITTED. Any borrower after March 15
10 and prior to August 1 of any year may repay one or more instalments of a state trust
11 fund loan in advance of the due date, and all interest upon such advance payment
12 shall thereupon terminate. The board may charge a borrower who repays one or
13 more instalments of a loan a fee to cover any administrative costs incurred by the
14 board in originating and servicing the loan.

15 *~~0758/3.2~~* SECTION 691. 24.64 of the statutes is created to read:

16 **24.64 Reimbursements for certain administrative services.** The board
17 shall reimburse the department of administration, from the appropriation account
18 under s. 20.507 (1) (h), for the costs of administrative services provided by the
19 department of administration and other state agencies to the board.

20 *~~b0330/1.2~~* SECTION 694^b~~m~~^①. 24.78 of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **24.78 Distribution of the common school fund income.** Under article X,
22 section 5, of the constitution the common school fund income shall be distributed to
23 the school districts among the several towns, villages and cities of the state for the
24 support of common schools therein, as provided in ~~ss. 44.72 (2) (a) and s. 43.70.~~

25 *~~b0572/2.1~~* SECTION 694c. 25.156 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 ~~may provide for bonus compensation to employees in the unclassified service as~~
2 ~~authorized under s. 25.156 (6).~~ (b)

3 *b0577/5.5* SECTION 697. 25.17 (1) (gf) of the statutes is created to read:

4 25.17 (1) (gf) Health insurance risk-sharing plan fund (s. 25.55);

5 *b0365/2.43* SECTION 697m. 25.17 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 25.17 (1) (i) ~~Information technology investment~~ VendorNet fund (s. 25.61);

7 *-0194/1.3* SECTION 698. 25.17 (1) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

8 25.17 (1) (ka) Natural resources land endowment fund (s. 25.293);

9 *b0411/5.9* SECTION 698m. 25.17 (1) (tc) of the statutes is created to read:

10 25.17 (1) (tc) Tobacco control fund (s. 25.66);

11 *-0576/2.1* SECTION 701. 25.18 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 25.18 (2) (e) Contract with and delegate to investment advisers the
13 management and control over assets from any fund or trust delivered to such
14 investment advisers for investment in real estate, mortgages, equities, debt of
15 foreign corporations and debt of foreign governments, and pay such advisers fees
16 from the current income of the fund or trust being invested. No more than ~~15%~~ 20%
17 of the total assets of the fixed retirement investment trust or ~~15%~~ 20% of the total
18 assets of the variable retirement investment trust may be delivered to investment
19 advisers. The board shall set performance standards for such investment advisers,
20 monitor such investments to determine if performance standards are being met and
21 if an investment adviser does not consistently meet the performance standards then
22 terminate the contract with such investment adviser.

23 *b0575/2.1* SECTION 701m. 25.186 of the statutes is created to read:

24 25.186 Broker-dealers located in this state. (1) In this section:

25 (a) "Broker-dealer" has the meaning given in s. 551.02 (3).

1 lake protection and rehabilitation district, local professional baseball park district
2 created under subch. III of ch. 229, family care district under s. 46.2895, public
3 library system, school district or technical college district in this state, any
4 commission, committee, board or officer of any governmental subdivision of this
5 state, any court of this state, other than the court of appeals or the supreme court,
6 or any authority created under s. 231.02, 233.02 or 234.02.

7 ***b0577/5.6* SECTION 717^d_h**. 25.55 of the statutes is created to read:

8 **25.55 Health insurance risk-sharing plan fund.** There is established a
9 separate nonlapsible trust fund designated as the health insurance risk-sharing
10 plan fund, to consist of:

- 11 (1) All moneys appropriated under s. 20.435 (4) (af).
- 12 (2) All moneys appropriated under s. 20.435 (4) (ah).
- 13 (3) Insurer assessments under ch. 149.
- 14 (4) Premiums paid by eligible persons under ch. 149.

15 ***b0365/2.44* SECTION 717g.** 25.61 of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **25.61 ~~Information technology investment~~ VendorNet fund.** There is
17 created a separate nonlapsible trust fund designated as the ~~information technology~~
18 ~~investment~~ VendorNet fund consisting of all revenues accruing to the state from fees
19 assessed under ss. 16.701 and 16.702 and from gifts, grants and bequests made for
20 ~~information technology development~~ the purposes of ss. 16.701 and 16.702 and
21 moneys transferred to the fund from other funds.

22 ***b0365/2.44* SECTION 717r.** 25.61 of the statutes, as affected by 1995
23 Wisconsin Act 351, section 4m, and 1997 Wisconsin Act 36, section 5, is repealed and
24 recreated to read:

1 **25.61 VendorNet fund.** There is created a separate nonlapsible trust fund
2 designated as the VendorNet fund consisting of all revenues accruing to the state
3 from fees assessed under s. 16.701 and from gifts, grants and bequests made for the
4 purposes of s. 16.701 and moneys transferred to the fund from other funds.

5 ***b0411/5.10* SECTION 717m.** 25.66 of the statutes is created to read:

6 **25.66 Tobacco control fund.** (1) There is created a separate nonlapsible
7 trust fund, known as the tobacco control fund, to consist of the following:

8 (a) The first \$2,492,000 of the moneys received in fiscal year 1999–2000 under
9 the Attorneys General Master Tobacco Settlement Agreement of November 23, 1998.

10 (b) Beginning in fiscal year 2000–01, the first \$26,600,000 of the moneys
11 received each year under the Attorneys General Master Tobacco Settlement
12 Agreement of November 23, 1998.

13 (2) Amounts in the fund may be distributed only for the purposes specified in
14 s. 255.15.

15 ***-1806/3.13* SECTION 718.** 25.80 of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **25.80 Tuition trust fund.** There is established a separate nonlapsible trust
17 fund designated as the tuition trust fund, consisting of all revenue from enrollment
18 fees and the sale of tuition units under s. ~~16.24~~ 14.63.

19 ***b0278/1.1* SECTION 718g.** 26.08 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 26.08 (2) (a) Except as provided under pars. (b) ~~and (c)~~ to (d), the department
21 may lease state park land or state forest land for terms not exceeding 15 years.

22 ***b0278/1.1* SECTION 718r.** 26.08 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

23 26.08 (2) (d) The department may lease Northern Highland American Legion
24 State Forest land on Statehouse Lake in the town of Manitowish Waters for the
25 North Lakeland Discovery Center for a term not exceeding 30 years.

1 ***-0460/1.2* SECTION 719.** 26.145 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***b0258/1.1* SECTION 720^{dt}₁₀** 27.01 (7) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 27.01 (7) (a) 3. In this subsection "vehicle admission area" means the Bong area
4 lands acquired under s. 23.09 (13), the Wisconsin Dells natural area, the Point Beach
5 state forest, recreational areas in other state forests designated as such by the
6 department, designated use zones within recreation areas established under s.
7 23.091 (3), and any state park or roadside park except those specified in par. (c) 5.

8 ***b0276/1.1* SECTION 720g.** 27.01 (15) (title) of the statutes is repealed and
9 recreated to read:

10 27.01 (15) (title) CERTAIN TYPES OF CAMPSITES.

11 ***b0276/1.1* SECTION 720m.** 27.01 (15) of the statutes is renumbered 27.01 (15)
12 (b) and amended to read:

13 27.01 (15) (b) ~~The department shall maintain a ratio of~~ number of state park
14 campsites with an electric receptacle to receptacles shall be maintained by the
15 department so that not more than 25% of all state park campsites that is equal to or
16 less than the ratio which exists on April 26, 1988 have electric receptacles and not
17 less than 25% of all state park campsites are rustic state park campsites.

18 ***b0276/1.1* SECTION 720r.** 27.01 (15) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

19 27.01 (15) (a) In this subsection:

20 1. "Rustic state park campsite" means a state park campsite in a campground
21 that meets all of the requirements that are promulgated by rule by the department
22 for campgrounds that do not provide modern facilities such as electrical receptacles,
23 flush-type toilets and showers.

24 2. "State park campsite" means a campsite that is located in a state park.

25 ***-0187/1.2* SECTION 722.** 28.05 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **28.22 Timber sales; community forests.** Any timber sale from a community
2 forest shall be based on the scale, measure or count of the cut products. Any timber
3 sale with an estimated value of ~~\$1,000~~ \$3,000 or more shall be by public sale after
4 2 publications of a classified advertisement announcing the sale in a newspaper
5 having general circulation in the county in which the timber to be sold is located.

6 ***b0398/2.3*** SECTION 722⁺_m ^(b) 29.001 (28) of the statutes is created to read:

7 29.001 (28) "Food distribution service" means a program that provides food or
8 serves meals directly to individuals with low incomes or to elderly individuals, or
9 that collects and distributes food to persons who provide food or serve meals directly
10 to these individuals.

11 ***b0397/1.1*** SECTION 722^u_q ^(b) 29.024 (2g) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

12 29.024 (2g) (e) *Alternative to providing social security numbers.* If the federal
13 government allows a method under the system under s. 49.857 (2) for purposes of
14 administering this subsection that does not require the use of social security
15 numbers of individuals applying for or holding approvals, the department shall
16 request that the legislative reference bureau prepare legislation that allows
17 compliance with that method and that eliminates the requirement that individuals
18 provide their social security numbers under the system. The secretary shall submit
19 the proposed legislation to the standing committee of each house of the legislature
20 that has jurisdiction over fish and wildlife matters under s. 13.172 (3).

21 ***b0405/3.1*** SECTION 722_v 29.024 (6) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

22 29.024 (6) (a) 4. Contract with persons who are not employes of the department
23 to operate a statewide automated system for issuing approvals.

24 ***-0216/2.1*** SECTION 723. 29.024 (6) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

1 collect the costs of the processing of the fish or game from the person from whom the
2 fish and game was seized or confiscated.

3 ***-1015/1.1* SECTION 792.** 30.12 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 30.12 (4) (a) Activities affecting waters of the state as defined in s. 281.01 (18)
5 that are carried out under the direction and supervision of the department of
6 transportation in connection with highway and, bridge or other transportation
7 project design, location, construction, reconstruction, maintenance and repair are
8 not subject to the prohibitions or permit or approval requirements specified under
9 this section or s. 29.601, 30.11, 30.123, 30.19, 30.195, 30.20, 59.692, 61.351, 62.231
10 or 87.30 or chs. 281 to 285 or 289 to 299, except s. 281.48. However, at the earliest
11 practical time prior to the commencement of these activities, the department of
12 transportation shall notify the department of the location, nature and extent of the
13 proposed work that may affect the waters of the state.

14 ***b0322/3.2* SECTION 793p.** 30.1255 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

15 30.1255 (4) EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES. The department shall expend moneys in
16 fiscal year 1999-2000 and in fiscal year 2000-01 to conduct activities that provide
17 information and educational materials to the public regarding aquatic nuisance
18 species. The amount expended under this subsection in each fiscal year may not
19 exceed \$25,000.

20 ***b0322/3.2* SECTION 793q.** 30.1255 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1999
21 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

22 ***b0429/2.1* SECTION 793m.** 30.134 of the statutes is created to read:

23 **30.134 Use of exposed shore areas along streams. (1) DEFINITIONS.** In this
24 section:

1 examiner determines that the ordinance or the portion of the ordinance is not
 2 necessary for public health, safety, welfare or the public's interest in preserving the
 3 state's natural resources, the hearing examiner shall issue an order declaring the
 4 ordinance or that portion of the ordinance void. An order issued under this subd. 2r.
 5 c. shall prohibit the enforcement of all or any portion of the ordinance declared to be
 6 void.

7 *b0217/2.1* SECTION 867x. 30.77 (3) (dm) 2g. of the statutes is created to read:

8 30.77 (3) (dm) 2g. If a local entity or an boating organization objects to an
 9 ordinance enacted under par. (a) that applies to a river or stream, or to an ordinance
 10 enacted under par. (b), on the grounds that all or a portion of the ordinance is not
 11 necessary for public health, safety, welfare or the public's interest in preserving the
 12 state's natural resources, the procedure under subd 2r. shall apply.

13 *b0305/1.2* SECTION 867^{xm} 30.92 (4m) of the statutes is repealed. ^(b)

14 *b0306/2.2* SECTION 867^y 31.309 (title) of the statutes is amended to read: ^(b)

15 31.309 (title) Portage levee system and canal.

16 *b0306/2.2* SECTION 867^z 31.309 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read: ^(b)

17 31.309 (1) (am) The city of Portage may use any amounts from the grant
 18 awarded under par. (a) for the renovation and repair of the Portage canal.

19 *-0207/1.3* SECTION 868. 31.385 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 31.385 (title) Dam maintenance, repair, modification, abandonment
 21 and removal safety; aid program.

22 *b0303/2.1* SECTION 869b. 31.385 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 31.385
 23 (1m) (intro.) and amended to read:

24 31.385 (1m) (intro.) The department shall promulgate the rules necessary to
 25 administer a financial assistance program for municipalities and public inland lake

1 approved by the county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and that is consistent
2 with rules promulgated under s. 49.858 (2) (a).

3 *~~1542/2.5~~* SECTION 887. 36.11 (36) of the statutes is created to read:

4 36.11 (36) AQUACULTURE DEMONSTRATION FACILITY. The board shall operate the
5 aquaculture demonstration facility authorized under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this
6 act), section 9107 (1) (i) 3.

7 *b0519/4.11* SECTION 887m. 36.11 (37) of the statutes is created to read:

8 36.11 (37) EXTENSION LOCAL PLANNING PROGRAM. The board shall offer a local
9 planning program through the extension to educate local policymakers about local
10 planning and the grant program under s. 16.965.

11 *b0423/2.1* SECTION 887^r~~h~~^b. 36.11 (38) of the statutes is created to read:

12 36.11 (38) STUDY OF PROGRAMS IN MARATHON COUNTY. The board shall study the
13 feasibility of expanding the offering of 4-year and graduate degree programs in
14 Marathon County when sufficient private funds or funds from a municipality, as
15 defined in s. 67.01 (5), have been raised to pay for the study. The board shall submit
16 a copy of the report under this subsection to the governor, and to the legislature under
17 s. 13.172 (2).

18 *b0682/3.25* SECTION 888e. 36.25 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 36.25 (5) (a) The board of regents, as licensee, shall, except as provided in an
20 agreement entered into under par. (c) 2., manage, operate and maintain
21 broadcasting station WHA and WHA-TV and shall enter into an affiliation
22 agreement with the educational communications board pursuant to s. 39.14. Except
23 as provided under par. (b), the an affiliation agreement under this paragraph shall
24 provide that the board of regents shall grant the educational communications board
25 the part-time use of equipment and space necessary for the operations of the state

1 ***-2156/1* SECTION 895.** 36.34 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***b0430/2.2* SECTION 895m.** 36.36 of the statutes is created to read:

3 **36.36 Grants for study abroad.** From the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1)
4 (er), the board shall award a grant of \$2,000 to a resident undergraduate student to
5 assist in paying the costs associated with the student's study abroad if the student
6 satisfies all of the following criteria:

7 (1) The student demonstrates financial need for the grant, as determined by
8 the board.

9 (2) The student is enrolled full-time in the system in the semester preceding
10 the student's study abroad.

11 (3) The student is enrolled in a program leading to an associate or bachelor's
12 degree.

13 ***b0182/4.1* SECTION 895m.** 38.04 (10) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

14 **38.04 (10) (d) 1.** In consultation with representatives of business and labor, the
15 board shall develop a separate approval process for district board proposals to
16 purchase or construct facilities to be used as applied technology centers under s.
17 38.15 (3)(c). The board may not approve a proposal unless the board determines that
18 all of the following apply:

19 a. The applied technology center is likely to maintain or increase the number
20 of jobs in the region served by the center that require a high level of skill and provide
21 high wages.

22 b. The productivity of employees who would be served by the center is likely to
23 increase.

24 c. One or more businesses in the region served by the center will pay for all of
25 the direct costs of operating the center and at least 20% of the indirect costs of

1 operating the center, and will fund, either in cash or in kind, at least 30% of the
2 capital costs of the center.

3 2. By December 1 of the year in which a center approved under subd. 1. begins
4 operating, and annually thereafter by December 1, the district board shall report to
5 the board the change, since the center began operating, in the wages, productivity
6 and level of skill of the employes who have been directly served by the center.

7 *~~1111/1.2~~* SECTION 896. 38.04 (18) of the statutes is created to read:

8 38.04 (18) STATEWIDE GUIDE. Annually, the board shall produce, and distribute
9 to students, parents, high school personnel and others, a guide containing
10 information on all of the technical colleges and their programs.

11 ~~b~~ *b0682/3.26* SECTION 897^b. 38.125 of the statutes is renumbered 38.125 (3)
12 and amended to read:

13 38.125 (3) If the district board governing the Milwaukee area technical college
14 determines to relinquish its public broadcasting licenses, it shall, subject to the
15 approval of the federal communications commission, offer to assign the licenses to
16 the educational communications board, ~~subject to approval of the federal~~
17 ~~communications commission or, if the secretary of administration determines under~~
18 s. 39.88 (1) that all the broadcasting licenses held by the educational
19 communications board have been transferred to the broadcasting corporation, to the
20 broadcasting corporation.

21 ~~c~~ *b0682/3.26* SECTION 897^c. 38.125 (1) of the statutes is created to read:

22 38.125 (1) In this section:

23 (a) "District board" means the district board governing the Milwaukee Area
24 Technical College.

25 (b) "Broadcasting corporation" has the meaning given in s. 39.81 (2).

1 (c) "Broadcasting station" means any broadcast station for which the district
2 board holds a license.

3 ^d [ⓑ] *b0682/3.26* SECTION 897. 38.125 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

4 38.125 (2) (a) No later than the first day of the 12th month beginning after the
5 effective date of this paragraph [revisor inserts date], the district board may enter
6 into an agreement with the broadcasting corporation that requires the district board
7 to do each of the following:

8 1. Allow the broadcasting corporation to operate any broadcasting station that
9 is specified in the agreement.

10 2. Grant the broadcasting corporation operational control over any facility or
11 asset of the district board that is necessary for the operation of a broadcasting station
12 specified in subd. 1., except that the agreement may provide for joint use by the
13 district board and the broadcasting corporation of any production facility and the
14 agreement shall provide for the joint use by the district board and the broadcasting
15 corporation of one and only one television broadcasting network facility located in a
16 1st class city.

17 3. Maintain the facilities and assets that are necessary for the operation of each
18 broadcasting station, including a broadcasting station specified in subd. 1.

19 4. Retain the license for each broadcasting station.

20 (b) An agreement under par. (a) shall satisfy each of the following:

21 1. The agreement shall remain in effect until the maturity date of any public
22 debt issued under s. 13.48 (31) (d).

23 2. The agreement shall ensure that the district board has access to
24 broadcasting facilities and air time that is equal to or greater than the access of the
25 district board prior to the effective date of this subdivision [revisor inserts date].

1 established in the fund for the respective insurance plans. Premium payments to
2 insurers, any insurance benefit to be paid directly by the fund and reimbursements
3 of 3rd parties for benefits paid on behalf of an insurance plan shall be charged to the
4 corresponding account established for that benefit plan. This subsection shall not
5 be construed to prohibit the direct payment of premiums to insurers when
6 appropriate administrative procedures have been established for direct payments.

7 ***b0478/2.4* SECTION 939m.** 40.05 (2) (bz) of the statutes is created to read:

8 40.05 (2) (bz) The employer contribution rate determined under par. (b) for the
9 department of administration shall be adjusted to reflect the cost of granting
10 creditable service under s. 40.02 (17) (gm) and that rate shall be sufficient to amortize
11 the unfunded prior service liability of the department of administration over the
12 remainder of the 40-year amortization period under par. (b).

13 ***b0240/2.3* SECTION 944e.** 40.55 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

14 40.55 (1m) (a) Except as provided in sub. (5), the state may offer, through the
15 group insurance board, to eligible employees under s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and to state
16 annuitants long-term care coverage on a self-insured basis.

17 (b) If the state offers long-term care coverage on a self-insured basis under par.
18 (a), the state shall allow any eligible employee under s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and any state
19 annuitant to purchase the long-term care coverage for his or her spouse, parent or
20 spouse's parent.

21 (c) If the state offers long-term care coverage on a self-insured basis under par.
22 (a), the group insurance board, biennially, shall submit to the chief clerk of each
23 house of the legislature, for distribution to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2), a report
24 on the rates of participation in the self-insured program by eligible employees under

1 s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and state annuitants. The group insurance board shall submit the
2 report no later than July 1 of each odd-numbered year.

3 *b0240/2.3* SECTION 944g. 40.55 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 40.55 (2) For any long-term care policy offered through the group insurance
5 board under sub. (1), the insurer may impose underwriting considerations in
6 determining the initial eligibility of persons to cover and what premiums to charge.

7 *b0240/2.3* SECTION 944i. 40.55 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 40.55 (4) The group insurance board may charge a fee to each insurer whose
9 policy is offered under ~~this section~~ sub. (1), but the fee may not exceed the direct costs
10 incurred by the group insurance board in offering the policy.

11 *b0572/2.2* SECTION 944m. 40.63 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 40.63 (1) (c) The employe is not entitled to any earnings from the employer and
13 the employer has certified that it has paid to the employe all earnings to which the
14 employe is entitled, that the employe is on a leave of absence and is not expected to
15 resume active service, or that the employe's participating employment has been
16 terminated, because of a disability as described in par. (b) and as a consequence the
17 employe is not entitled to any earnings from the employer. In this paragraph,
18 "earnings" does not include bonus compensation to which the employe is was entitled
19 under s. 25.156 (7) (a), 1997 stats.

20 *b0391/2.6* SECTION 945^{am}g. 41.17 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 41.17 (2) ELIGIBILITY. Any public or private organization not organized or
22 incorporated for profit, including a tribal organization of a federally recognized
23 American Indian tribe or band in this state, and any elected governing body of a
24 federally recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state may apply to the
25 department for joint effort marketing funds under this section. Prior to applying for

1 such funds, each prospective applicant shall have submitted, at the time and in the
2 manner provided by departmental rule, a plan and budget specifying the media to
3 be used, the market to be approached, the facilities and attractions to be promoted
4 and the applicant's estimated expenditures and receipts for the various projects
5 within the plan. If such plan is coordinated with the statewide marketing strategy,
6 the department shall approve it and the submitting organization or governing body
7 shall be eligible to apply for joint effort marketing funds under this section.

8 ***b0391/2.6* SECTION 945^ah.** 41.17 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 41.17 (3) WRITTEN AGREEMENTS. (intro.) Each joint effort marketing project
10 shall be implemented by a written agreement between the department and the
11 applicant organization, ~~which~~ or governing body. The agreement shall specify at a
12 minimum:

13 ***b0391/2.6* SECTION 945^bh.** 41.17 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 41.17 (4) (a) No state funds may be released for a project ~~which~~ that is not
15 included within an advertising plan and budget submitted by an eligible
16 organization or governing body and approved by the department.

17 ***b0391/2.6* SECTION 945^ch.** 41.17 (5) of the statutes is created to read:
18 41.17 (5) FUNDING SOURCE. Subject to the 50% limitation under s. 20.380 (1) (b)
19 and the proportional expenditure requirements under s. 20.380 (1) (b) and (kg), the
20 department shall expend, from the appropriations under s. 20.380 (1) (b) and (kg),
21 at least \$1,130,000 in the aggregate in each fiscal year in joint effort marketing funds
22 under this section.

23 ***b0671/2.18* SECTION 945^dh.** 41.41 (7) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

1 41.41 (7) (cm) Acquire development rights in land any portion of which is
2 approved by the department for inclusion in the Kickapoo valley reserve. Purchases
3 under this paragraph are subject to the approval of the governor under s. 20.914 (1).

4 *b0160/1.1* SECTION 945e. 44.015 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 44.015
5 (10).

6 (6) *b0160/1.1* SECTION 945m. 44.015 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

7 44.015 (7) Contract with the Wisconsin History Foundation, Inc., for the
8 purpose of administering the historical society's membership program.

9 *b0611/1.2* SECTION 945g. 44.02 (28) of the statutes is created to read:

10 44.02 (28) In the 1999–2001 fiscal biennium, pay the amount appropriated
11 under s. 20.245 (3) (c) to the city of Neenah to restore the Neenah city clock tower if
12 the city of Neenah contributes matching funds of at least \$25,000.

13 *b0601/1.4* SECTION 945m. 44.08 of the statutes is repealed.

14 *b0160/1.1* SECTION 945s. 44.16 of the statutes is amended to read:

15 **44.16 ~~Historic sites foundation~~ Circus World Museum Foundation. (1)**

16 The historical society may enter into a lease agreement with the ~~historic sites~~
17 ~~foundation, inc.~~ Circus World Museum Foundation, Inc., for the purpose of operating
18 Circus World Museum, located in Baraboo, Wisconsin. The lease agreement shall not
19 include any provision for the payment of a percentage of gross admissions income at
20 Circus World Museum to the historical society.

21 (2) Upon request of the board of directors of the ~~historic sites foundation, inc.~~
22 Circus World Museum Foundation, Inc., the governor may nominate, and with the
23 advice and consent of the senate appoint, one member of the board of directors to
24 serve at the pleasure of the governor.

25 *-1290/4.6* SECTION 946. 44.20 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 under 47 USC 254 to the department of administration, the joint committee on
2 finance and the public service commission.

3 ***-0251/2.4* SECTION 954.** 44.71 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 44.71 (2) (bm) The board may contract with the Wisconsin advanced
5 telecommunications foundation to provide administrative services to the foundation.

6 ***-1561/1.1* SECTION 955.** 44.72 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 44.72 (1) (a) Award grants to applicants on a competitive basis through one
8 funding cycle annually, except that the board shall ensure that at least one grant is
9 awarded annually to an applicant located in the territory of each cooperative
10 educational service agency.

11 ***b0331/2.1* SECTION 955m.** 44.72 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

12 44.72 (1) (d) Promulgate rules establishing administrative procedures,
13 eligibility criteria and application requirements for awarding grants under this
14 section.

15 ***b0330/1.3* SECTION 955⁺_{ra}.** 44.72 (2) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-0248/2.2* SECTION 956.** 44.72 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***b0330/1.4* SECTION 956g.** 44.72 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 44.72 (2) (c) A school district is eligible for a grant under par. ~~(a)~~ or (b) 2. only
19 if the annual meeting in a common school district, or the school board in a unified
20 school district or in a school district operating under ch. 119, adopts a resolution
21 requesting the grant. A grant under this subsection may not be used to replace
22 funding available from other sources.

23 ***b0330/1.4* SECTION 956r.** 44.72 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 44.72 (2) (d) A school district receiving a grant under par. ~~(a)~~ or (b) shall deposit
25 the moneys in a separate fund. The moneys may be used for any purpose related to

1 duties described in s. 45.43 (5), except that the veteran shall report to the governing
2 body of the tribe or band. The department may make annual grants of up to \$2,500
3 under this paragraph and shall promulgate rules to implement this paragraph.

4 ***-0722/4.6* SECTION 977.** 45.35 (15) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 45.35 (15) LIBERAL CONSTRUCTION INTENDED. This section, ss. 45.25, 45.351,
6 45.356 and 45.37 and subch. II shall be construed as liberally as the language
7 permits in favor of applicants.

8 ***-0589/2.12* SECTION 979.** 45.356 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 45.356 (6) (intro.) The department may provide a loan under this section after
11 ~~the department receives a certification under s. 49.855 (7) that the applicant is~~
12 ~~delinquent in child support or maintenance payments or owes past support, medical~~
13 ~~expenses or birth expenses to an applicant whose name appears on the statewide~~
14 support lien docket under s. 49.854 (2) (b) only if the applicant does one of the
15 following:

16 ***-0589/2.13* SECTION 980.** 45.356 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 45.356 (6) (b) Provides to the department a statement that the applicant is not
18 delinquent in child support or maintenance payments and does not owe past support,
19 medical expenses or birth expenses, signed by the ~~clerk of circuit court~~ department
20 of workforce development or its designee within 7 working days before the date of the
21 application.

22 ***-0725/4.1* SECTION 981.** 45.356 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 45.356 (9) (a) The department may borrow from the veterans mortgage loan
24 repayment fund under s. 45.79 (7) (a) ~~and shall pledge to obtain money to make loans~~
25 ~~made under this section as collateral for the borrowing.~~

STOP